TORRANCE C OUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING
JULY 25™, 2018
9:00 A.M.

FOR PUBLIC VIEW, DO NOT REMOVE



Torrance C ounty Commission

Regular Meeting to be Held at:
Administrative Offices of Torrance County

AGENDA Commission Chambers

July 25%, 2018 205 South 9" Street
9:00 A.M. Estancia, NM 87016
Call Meeting to Order Please Silence All Electronic Devices
Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation

Approval of Minutes:  July 11%, 2018 Regular Meeting
Approval of Meeting Agenda
Approval of Consent Agenda:
1. Approval of Checks
2. Indigent Claim(s)
Public Requests:

At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. For Information Only (No Action Can Be Taken). Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person on any subject.

ACTION ITEMS*:
ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AND ACTED UPON
Public Comment, each item: At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. Comments are limited to two (2) minutes per person.

*Commission Matters:

1. Consideration to Make Legal Opinion of “Right to Work” Public Information
2. Transportation Committee
3. Ratification of Resolution 2018-36 Indigent Burial

*Public Relations:
4_Updates: a. Various County Departments b. Commission c¢. County Manager d. Other Boards or Land Grants (upon request) e. Forest Service

* Department Requests/Reports:

5. Request Approval to Enroll in the Company Nurse Program — Kristin Oliver, HR Director

6. Ratification of USDA Forest Service Modification of Grant or Agreement — Leonard Lujan, Road Superintendent
7. Discussion and Approval to Establish Two EMT-Firefighter Positon(s) — Lester Gary, Fire Chief

8. Resolution 2018-37 Adopting the Proposed 2018-2019 Fiscal Year Budget — Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director
9. Resolution 2018-38 Fourth Quarter Report for Fiscal Year 2017-2018 — Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director

10. Assessor Request for Approval of a Loan in Accordance with NMSA 7-35-3 — Betty Cabber, Assessor

*County Manager Requests/Reports:

11. FY19 Professional Services Contract Between Torrance County and Presbyterian Medical Services

12. Ratification of Location Use Agreement between Torrance County and Old Story Pictures, LLC

13. Ratification of JJAC Continuum and Compliance Monitoring Agreement between Torrance County and NM Children, Youth and Family Dept.
14. Request Approval Amendment No. 2 to Agreement No. 2016-0378-CORR/TR between Santa Fe County and Torrance County

Public Requests:
At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. For Information Only (No Action Can Be Taken). Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person on any subject.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:
As Per Motion and Roll Call Vote, Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1, the Following Matters Will be Discussed in Closed
Session:
a) Litigation related to Filippi, et al v. Torrance County, Section 10-15-1(H)(3)

*Reconvene from Executive Session:
Pursuant to Open Meetings Act, Section 10-15-1(J), Commission Report from Closed Meeting:

b) Consider and Act upon, if necessary Litigation related to Filippi, et al

*Adjourn






DRAFT COPY
TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
JULY 11,2018

Present: Julia DuCharme, Chair
Jim Frost, Member
Javier Sanchez, Member

Others Present: Belinda Garland, County Manager
Annette Ortiz, Deputy County Manager
Sylvia Chavez, Admin. Asst.

Call to Order:
Madam Chair DuCharme calls the meeting to order at 9:03 am. Jason Quintana, leads the Pledge
of Allegiance and Annette Ortiz gave the Invocation.

Approval of Minutes:

June 27, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes:

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve the June 27" meeting minutes.
ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve the June 27" Regular
Commission Meeting Minutes. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further discussion,
all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

Approval of Meeting Agenda:

Madam Chair DuCharme mentions that the Executive Session on the agenda should have the
specific name or names of employees of the Managers office.

Ms. Annette Ortiz states that the legal advice their office has received states that Managers
Office is specific enough. As long as the employee knows that he/she will be discussed in
Executive Session.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that at the last meeting they were able to specify those
employees’ names from the manager’s office and in previous years it has been done. Madam
Chair states that she will look into this further

Ms. Ortiz mentions that she was not in attendance for the last Commission meeting and knows
that in years past it was not done that way because you cannot name an employee when it comes
to personnel issues. On past agenda’s the only names that have been stated are those names for
pending litigations.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve the July 11, 2018 Regular
Commission Meeting Agenda. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

Approval of the Consent Agenda:

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. ACTION
TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve the Consent Agenda.
Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor.
MOTION CARRIED.



Public Request*:
At the Discretion of the Commission Chair, for information only (No Action Can Be Taken),
Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person.

Fred Sanchez, Tajique asks the Commission when they will have a decision on the Right to
Work ordinance.

County Manager Garland states that the legal opinion was just given to herself and the
Commission yesterday and this will be placed on the next agenda for the Commission to make
their decision.

ACTION ITEMS*:
ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AND ACTED UPON
Public Comment, each item: At the Discretion of the Commission Chair, comments are limited
to two (2) minutes per person.

*Public Hearing:
1. The Torrance County Commission will hold a Public Hearing to Consider the
Application for renewal of a Special Waste Permit to allow Special Waste Disposal, Inc. to
Continue Operations at their landfill facility located within the NE4 of the NW4 of the NE4
of Section 19 & the W2 of the NW4 & the NE4 of the NW4 of Section 20 T2N RSE, NMPM
being 91 Liberty Valley Road.

a) Special Waste Permit Renewal
Steve Guetschow-Planning and Zoning Coordinator, informs the Commission that this public
hearing is for the annual renewal for the special waste permit for the asbestos land fill south of
Mountainair. This part of the compliance that Special Waste Disposal, Inc. must go through on
an annual basis to have their permit renewed with the County as well as with NMED. This has
gone before the Planning and Zoning board and did receive a do pass recommendation to the
Commission.

At this time since legal counsel is not here, Mr. Guetschow swears in those speaking during the
public hearing process
Mr. Guetschow swears in Mr. Adrian Montano of Special Waste Disposal Inc.,

Adrian Montano thanks the Commission for the long standing relationship his company and the
County has had. He looks forward to a continued working relationship with the County.
Madam Chair DuCharme asks Mr. Guetschow to go over the exhibits in the meeting packet
Mr. Guetschow explains that Exhibit 1 is: Application package including NMED Solid Waste
Facility inspection report dated 3/8/2018 received April 18, 2018. Exhibit 2 is: Public Notice
posted & distributed for P&Z Board meeting. Exhibit 3 is: P&Z Board minutes, Staff report
photos and recommendation report to the Commission. Exhibit 4 is: Public Notice advertised,
posted and distributed for the July 11, 2018 Public Hearing. Documentation hereto attached.
There was no public comment either for or against this renewal for Special Waste Disposal Inc.
ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve the Application for
KEERS to continue their Solid Waste Permit. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion.
Nick Sedillo, Risk Management states that he is not speaking for or against but would like to
give a little bit of history of the relationship with Special Waste Disposal Inc., (a/k/a KEERS),



fees generated from this site has been what has funded the Safety Committee, this alows us to
purchase safety equipment for different departments in the County.
Commission votes, All in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

*Commission Matters:

2. Memorandum of Understanding between Torrance County and the City of Moriarty for
Use of Semi for CDL Training

County Manager Garland brings before the Commission the MOU for the City of Moriarty to
utilize the County’s semi-truck for CDL training. The MOU is the standard agreement, in the
language of the MOU the City of Moriarty will have to insurer the semi-truck when in use.
Madam Chair DuCharme asks Ms. Garland what she thinks of the MOU.

County Manager Garland states that she went over this MOU with Dennis and one of the main
concerns was the insurance on the vehicle it is covered in the language of the MOU. Ms. Garland
feels the importance of having public servants properly trained on these vehicles to be able to
properly do their jobs and the County should be a good neighbor and help out the municipalities
in any way that we can.

Commissioner Sanchez asks if there will be a cost to the County.

County Manager Garland states that the only cost would be to get the semi-truck to them.
Leonard Lujan, Road Forman mentions that the only cost will be to get the vehicle to and
from Moriarty and an hour of the employee’s time to get the vehicle there and back. The City
will fuel the semi-truck up while they are using it. The semi-truck that will be used for this will
be a spare semi-truck that the County has for emergency use. They will not use one of the new
trucks the County uses on a daily basis.

County Manager Garland informs the Commission that the City of Moriarty allows the County
to park their vehicles in their yard when the County is working in that area, so that saves the
County a little money on fuel as well as wear and tear on the vehicles to bring them back and
forth to our yard when they are working in the Northern part of the County.

Public Comment:

Commissioner Sanchez states that there should be some kind of cost with this and it would be
good to know that cost.

Public Comment:

Jason Quintana states that with his experience with NMDOT an MOU is a good tool on what
the equipment will be used for. There should be a check list that is signed off on before and after
use of the equipment, to ensure that the equipment is received in the same shape before and after
use.

Documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to
approve the MOU between Torrance County and the City of Moriarty for the use of the semi-
truck for CDL training. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion and states that we will give
this a try and see how it goes. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

3. Manzano Land Grant Zoning Option Presentation-Jason Quintana, President
Jason Quintana, President would like to introduce some of the other Manzano Land Grant
heirs in attendance today for the meeting: Gloria Zamora, Angela Nunez and Anna Marie Nunez.



Mr. Quintana states that the Manzano Land grant has been recognized as political subdivision
since 1907 and with this status the land grant is in the process of getting a facility to serve as
their Government Office, Community Center and a public office. Mr. Quintana mentions that the
building they are looking at buying is also used for elections for the County and they would still
like to have it used for that to be partners with the County. He also mentions that the Merced is
currently working on P&Z within their boundaries and have been working with Steve from the
County and they greatly appreciate his assistance. Mr. Quintana states that they are just getting
started on this but once they are going they will not have to use the County’s P&Z department
for their boundaries, so anything that has to do with the Manzano Land Grant they will be able to
handle it on their own.

Commissioner Sanchez asks Mr. Quintana what the expected deadline will be for this process.
Mr. Quintana states that they are working with State Representatives so they are waiting for
some state funding to purchase the building. So at this point they are just trying to get their foot
in the door with this process and wanted the County to know of the land grants intentions.
Commissioner Frost asks Mr. Quintana if this project would be to enforce what the County
P&Z has currently in place and then add to that.

Mr. Quintana states that the County has certain rules and regulations they must follow
according to state statues and the Land grants are just a little different due to the historical aspect
of the land grants.

Commissioner Frost asks if the land grant would still be subject to the County’s P&Z
ordinances and rules and the County would still be able to enforce the County’s P&Z rules and
regulations.

Mr. Quintana states that the Manzano Land Grant would like to be like the municipalities and
have our own rules and ordinances. So the County would not be able to enforce their P&Z rules.
Mr. Quintana mentions that land titles have been an issue and the land grant is trying to work on
this.

Commissioner Sanchez asks if there are any other land grants that do this and if they do their
own archiving of records, Commissioner Sanchez suggests to Mr. Quintana to look at how the
Chilili Land Grant and Bernalillo County do this process. Commissioner Sanchez mentions that
the Manzano Land Grant use to do this years ago, between the years of 1929-1950 but with the
Community Changing and people leaving the County picked up a lot of those responsibilities.
Madam Chair DuCharme mentions the paperwork that Mr. Quintana handed to the
Commission, there is paperwork from the Office of the State Auditor.

Mr. Quintana states that he wanted to show the Commission that they are recognized as a
political subdivision, Mr. Quintana gives a brief history on how Manzano was supposed to be the
county seat when Torrance County was first established.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks what the larid grants annual revenue is and where it comes
from.

Mr. Quintana states that the heirs of the grant have annual dues they must pay.

Public Comment:

Gloria Zamora-Manzano Land Grant Heir, mentions that the land grant has access to grant
funding through different state agencies, they just need to apply whenever they would need any
kind of funding.

Michael Godey-Tajique Resident, states that Chilili had problems in the past because they did
not have something like this in place. Mr. Godey feels this would be a good thing for Manzano
Land Grant to do and hopes the County will support them in this.



Madam Chair DuCharme asks Mr. Guetschow what his thoughts are on this.

Steve Guetschow mentions that he was looking for the state statue in reference to land grants to
refer to, he will get that documentation and get it to the Commission. The statue was approved
by the Senate in 2004/2005 which limits the authorization by land grants on zoning issues. The
statue also specifies how they can erect their government and how their government will be ran.
They would be considered Quasi-judicial just like municipalities, once the Commission approves
their regulations the document will then be recorded in the Clerk’s office to be a public
document. Mr. Guetschow will get that state statue to the Commission once he finds it.
Commissioner Frost asks if the attempt is to remove the land grant from the County rules like
Estancia, Mountainair, and Moriarty. Does that mean you will take over your own fire, police
and road departments?

Mr. Quintana states that its one bite at a time, the goal is to be a self-sustaining political
subdivision and anything is possible in the future.

Commissioner Sanchez gives a history of how the land grant made its money which was
through logging its own natural resources but once the big name saw mills realized the money
that could be made out of the area they came in and bought out the land owners and the rest of
the land owners could not compete with the big operations of the saw mills so they were forced
to work for them and not themselves. Commissioner Sanchez understands what Manzano Land
Grant is trying to do here and believes that it will also benefit the County by the land grant taking
care of themselves, would like to see some research done on this to see what can be done.

At this point Mr. Guetschow hands out the document on the land grants zoning permitted by
state statute.

Public Comment:
Gloria Zamora-Manzano Heir wants to thank Commissioner Sanchez on the history of the
Land Grant and also wants to clarify that the land grant is no longer considered Quasi-judicial.

Documentation hereto attached. FOR INFORMATION ONLY, NO ACTION TAKEN

4. Transportation Committee

Commissioner Sanchez states that he presented to the Village of Willard the idea behind the
Transportation Committee and they are interested, they would like to appoint interim member to
the Committee for the initial meetings. Commissioner Sanchez will be presenting to the City of
Moriarty tonight at their meeting and will be on both Mountainair and Estancia’s agenda soon.
FOR INFORMATION ONLY, NO ACTION TAKEN.

5. Torrance County Canvassing Board Certificates of Nomination-Linda Jaramillo, Clerk
Ms. Linda Kayser, Chief Deputy Clerk presents the Commission with the Certificates of
Nomination from the Primary Election held in June. The certificates need the Commissioners
signatures. The following candidates were successful in the election: Heath E. White, Republican
Magistrate Judge, Andrew Homer, Democrat Commission District 1, Kevin M. McCall,
Republican Commission District 1, Ryan S. Schwebach, Republican Commission District 2,
Jesse Jesus Lucero, Republican Assessor, Jose Martin Rivera, Republican Sheriff, Lucy E. Orio,



Democrat Probate Judge and Josie B. Chavez, Republican Probate Judge. Documentation hereto
attached. INFORAMTION ONLY, NO ACTION TAKEN.

6. Consideration and Possible Approval for Torrance County Commissioners and County
Manager to attend the White House Conference

County Manager Garland explains that this invitation was given to the County Manager’s and
County Commissioner’s to attend the White House Conference. County Manager Garland
received a call from one of the staff members and asked what exactly this conference would be
for. The conference is for community issues that the federal government can assist with here at
the County level or maybe even something the federal government may be hindering with. They
asked that if we attend we take packets to hand out and they can go over those projects needing
assistance. County Manager Garland suggests a few things she feels are important to the County
that possibly the federal government can assist the County with. Renewable Energy (the
transmission lines), Infrastructure projects, the Prison and funding for police and fire. County
Manager Garland would like to ask Mr. Ortiz for assistance with the packets, she does a good job
putting these types of things together. The conference is on July 27 and we must be registered by
July 20, so we need to make a decision today on if we want to go and who all will be attending.
Taos, Valencia, Santa Fe, Lea, Roosevelt, Chaves, Sierra and Curry County are all sending
representatives and there still may be more Counties that go. County Manager Garland would
like to attend, believes this is a good opportunity to make connections to help the County.
Madam Chair DuCharme states that she would also like to attend.

Commissioner Sanchez asks what the price will be to attend the conference.

County Manager Garland states that the flights can be anywhere from $500 to $1,400.00
depending on how soon you book them, the hotel rooms are averaging any from $100-200.00 a
night.

Commissioner Frost asks if there is money in the budget for this.

Commissioner Sanchez asks where the money would come from if the Commission decides
they want to go.

County Manager Garland states that it would either come from the Commission budget or
from the PILT money.

Commissioner Sanchez said it should come out of the Commission budget.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve the County Manager
and Commissioners attend the White House Conference. Madam Chair DuCharme seconds the
motion.

Commissioner Frost asks if there is a limit on number of people attending.

Commissioner Sanchez states that it should be 4, the County Manager and the 3
Commmissioners.

Commission votes, 2 in favor Commissioner Frost opposed.

Commissioner Frost states that he feels people who will be at the County in the future should
attend this conference so that the information that is learned while attending the Conference can
put to use in the future. No further discussion. MOTION CARRIED.

Break given to prepare for presentation at 10:15 am
Back from Break at 10:35 am



*Public Relations:

7. Around the County Presentation

Annette Ortiz-Deputy County Manager would like to remind all the departments that are
doing any special event out there to take pictures and get them to her so that she can spotlight
that event at a Commission meeting. Ms. Ortiz shows the Commission and those present at the
meeting pictures of the Road Department reclaiming Thompson and King Farm Rd with the new
zipper the county purchased. A few videos were also shown

Leonard Lujan-Road Foreman explains the process of how the zipper works and feels that this
new equipment will help his department make better improvements to the County roads.

Public Comment:

Fred Sanchez-Tajique Resident states that this is great to show but there is bad stuff out there
too that needs to be shown. Up where he lives the road looks like an arroyo and it does not get
fixed. It’s nice to candy coat things but there are roads that do not get fixed.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that Mr. Sanchez has brought up his road for many years now,
can the County look into his road and get it fixed.

County Manger Garland states that if anyone including Mr. Sanchez has any problems with
roads they are urged to fill out and submit a form to have the road looked at and taken care of.
Fred Sanchez states that he has done everything he was supposed to do and yet nothing has been
done about his road. It seems to Mr. Sanchez that Leonard has more power than the Manager and
Commission because nothing ever gets done on the roads.

Annette Ortiz mentions that in one of the spotlights she did for the Commission the road
department was doing work on Camino del Norte maybe not the portion that Mr. Sanchez lives
one but they were working on the road.

Commissioner Sanchez explains that he has put in a work order for this road. The road
department has been working in a different part of the County and he has been waiting for an
update on when the road will get worked on or when the project has been completed.

Leonard Lujan-Road Foreman states that the road Mr. Sanchez is talking about is a chip
sealed road and it could be worse if it was a dirt road. The portion of the road that Mr. Sanchez is
talking about is right at the NMDOT easement we can’t do a lot a work on it but we do enough
to get the road taken care of. Leonard explains that the County does not have a lot of easement
access on the road to be able to take care of what Mr. Sanchez’s concerns are but they fix every
complaint Mr. Sanchez has had.

8. Update: a. Various County Departments b. Commission ¢. County Manager d. Other
boards or Land Grants (upon request) c. Forest Service

a, Various County Departments
Tracey Master-DWI Prevention Coordinator, states that she has hosted events at the Estancia
pool, she has had Teen night and Family night. They were both a huge success, for the family
night there were 200 people who signed in and will be hosting another teen night this Saturday.
They were supposed to have their dance under the stars on the 7% but Mother Nature had other
plans that evening, we got rained out. Ms. Master would like to bring up the subject of Mental
Health 1% Aide, since the last time that she spoke to the Commission about this she personally
knows of two suicides that have happened. She saw a project on Facebook where people paint
rocks with inspiring words of encouragement and then give to people who may need some



encouragement. So Ms. Master is set up in the front lobby with paint and rocks for everyone to
come by and paint a rock, they will be placed throughout the Communities for people to see.

c¢. County Manager
Belinda Garland- reads her report, Belinda and Leonard met with a property owner with
concerns about water drainage off of a County Road and also they met with Brandon Howe from
MRCOG, Belinda had a meeting with Martin Lucero to create a crisis policy plan, signed a
contract with Netflix for the use of the Judicial complex, working with Dennis on legal issues,
working on personnel issues, working on FY19 grant contracts, working with the finance
department and working on the implementation of solid waste billing. Managers’ report hereto
attached

*Department Requests/Reporis:
9. Request Approval of Contracts for Juvenile Justice Board Services-Jenea Ortiz
a. Professional Services Agreement between Torrance County & Sid Ware for the
Estancia Valley Youth & Family Council FY19 back on T-RAC/RAC Service
Coordinator
Ms. Jenea Ortiz-Continuum Coordinator presents the Commission with FY19 contract
between Sid Ware and Torrance County for RAC service coordinator. Ms. Ortiz mentions that
this will be under Mr. Ware’s business name which is Ware Resources. This grant is for
$45,000.00 and will be billed on a monthly basis. Documentation hereto attached. ACTION
TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve the Professional Services Agreement
between Torrance County and Sid Ware/Ware Resources for the Estancia Valley Youth &
Family Council. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor.
MOTION CARRIED.

b. Professional Services Agreement between Torrance County and Jenea Ortiz for

the Estancia Valley Youth & Family Council FY19 Continuum Coordinator
Ms. Ortiz presents the professional agreement for the Estancia Valley Youth & Family
Continuum Coordinator between Torrance County and Ms. Jenea Ortiz. The grant is funded
through CYFD in the amount of $33,900.00. Documentation hereto attached. ACTION
TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve the Professional Service
Agreement. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor.
MOTION CARRIED.

10. Resolution 2018-34 Budget Increase-Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director

Mr. Noah Sedillo, Chief Procurement Officer presents this resolution for Ms. Tenorio, this
resolution is for a budget increase in the amount of $26.826.79. The increase is due to grant
funding coming in at the end of the fiscal budget. Resolution hereto attached. ACTION
TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve Resolution 2018-34 Budget
Increase. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor.
MOTION CARRIED.



11. Resolution 2018-35 Cash Transfers & Line Item Transfers Between Funds-Amanda
Tenorio, Finance Director

Mr. Noah Sedillo presents the Commission with Resolution 2018-35, with this resolution
$40,000.00 will be transferred out of the PILT monies to cover the tipping fees for solid waste.
Resolution hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to
approve Resolution 2018-35 Cash Transfers & Line Item Transfers. Commissioner Sanchez
seconds the motion.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks what period this will cover

Mr. Sedillo states that it will cover the end of FY 18.

County Manager Garland states that this particular line item was in the red and it needed to be
at a zero balance at the end of the fiscal budget.

No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

12. Request Approval to Submit RPHCA Application/Renewal-Lizbeth Fullerton, PMS
Ms. Angie Coburn and Lizabeth Fullerton both from PMS present the Commission with the
RPHCA FY19 application. Ms. Coburn explains that this is a four (4) year grant but we have to
update on an annual basis to update information and user information. PMS will submit the
application on behalf of the County but in order to do this Ms. Coburn will need a copy of the
County’ audit.

County Manger Garland asks Ms. Coburn if she can give a brief explanation what the grant is
for and how it is used in the County.

Ms. Coburn states that it’s Rural Primary Health Care Act and it is used for those county
residents that are uninsured. Ms. Coburn mentions that this is for the Mountainair clinic. PMS
offers Primary Medical Care, Family Practice and they also offer behavioral health.

Madam Chair Ducharme asks if there were any changes to the application.

Ms. Coburn states that there were no significant changes.

Documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to
approve the RPHCA application/renewal. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No
further discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

*County Manager Requests/Reports:

13. Request Approval for Solid Waste Billing Positions and Pay Scales

County Manager Garland states that there is currently negotiations going on for the solid waste
contract and just in case the negotiations don’t work, the County needs to be prepared to take
over the billing, which means job descriptions need to be prepared and advertisement for
positions need to be prepared as well. Ms. Garland has put together some numbers for salaries
for the two positions that the County will need to have in case the billing comes to the County.
For the full-time position depending on experience the pay will be $10-13 an hour and the part-
time position will be $9.00 an hour. For the full time billing supervisor/manager depending on
experience will be $13-16 an hour. Ms. Garland used the pay scale for current employees here at
the County for comparison, she would like the Commission’s approval today to move forward
with this. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve the pay scale
for the Solid Waste billing positions.

Madam Chair Ducharme asks for more information on this before she can make a decision, the
County and EVSWA currently have a contract in place. Madam Chair asks if that contract should
be changed first to reflect the County taking over the billing before we do this process.




County Manager Garland states that at the EVSWA annual meeting they voted for the County
to take over the billing and for them to operate the transfer station and transport for $478,000.00
a year. Ms. Garland states that she and Commissioner Sanchez have met with Mr. Miller from
the EVSWA since that meeting and are trying to negotiate the contract. The EVSWA will have
another meeting on the 19 of July and hopefully they will discuss the contract, but we need to
be prepared to take on these positions.

Commissioner Sanchez states that the County needs to be prepared for these positions before
the next billing cycle.

County Manager Garland mentions that this may not happen but she needs to start getting
things together for the budget, get job descriptions and advertisements ready but she needs
permission to get started.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that she understands that Ms. Garland needs permission but
Madam Chair wants to know why a new contract has not been drawn up before the County
moves forward with these positions.

County Manager Garland states that the negotiating team has meet but there has not been any
solid negotiations for the contract with EVSWA. Once there is a solid agreement on what the
contract should be then the County will move forward with a new contract. Ms. Garland
mentions that nothing is final but needs to prepare the budget in case the County does take over
the billing,.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that the EVSWA approved the County’s proposal, so the
County should have had a new contract drawn up to support what the County proposed and what
the EVSWA has already approved.

County Manager Garland states that there are still negotiations that need to take place even
after the EVSWA has accepted and approved the County’s proposal. The negotiating team will
meet again to go over what the particulars are, such as finding out what kind of database the
EVSWA is going to give us for billing purposes and if there is going to be a charge for that and
when will the effective date be. Also will the authority be able to operate all the stations and
hauling for the $478,000.00 a year. Ms. Garland states that at the next Commission meeting the
interim budget will be before the Commission and she needs to be able to work these positions
into the budget.

Commissioner Frost asks how many positions there are.

County Manager Garland answers “2”

Commissioner Frost how many positions will the authority be dropping.

County Manager Garland states that she does not know and cannot speak for the authority.
Comumissioner Frost states that based off of speculation that the County does take over the
position, the billing staff at the authority can apply for these positions correct?

County Manager Garland states that with any government position they will be advertised and
anyone can apply for them.

Discussion followed about salaries and pay scales, the proposed position for the County was not
based off of the salaries that the authority currently has. The pay scale was based off of similar
clerk/manager positions. There is no way to tell if the positions at the authority are at the same
range of what the County Manager is proposing.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks if the County should have a Special Meeting prior to the
EVSWA next meeting on the 19% to have a contract in place for them to present to the board.

10



Commissioner Sanchez states that may be the case or may not be the case, the proposal
EVSWA voted on may need some revisions, if there are revisions we would need to have a
Special Meeting.

Commissioner Frost mentions that there have been some numbers put out on the budget, he did
not get to see those numbers and asks who did.

Commissioner Sanchez states that the major benefit for the County on what the County Manger
is purposing is the time lag, from the time a new contract is approved these positions will have a
description and advertisement will be ready for implementation.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks if the new contract can be presented to the EVSWA past their
July 19% meeting or should the new contract be ready to present to them on their meeting.
Commissioner Sanchez states that it is preferable that the County accomplish the intention prior
to their July 19" meeting.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that this is the time to discuss the changes and set up a Special
Meeting for the new contract prior to July 191,

Commissioner Sanchez states that there will be talk among the negotiation team regarding
potential differences and revisions of the proposal that was presented at their annual meeting.
Therefore the suggestion of a Special Meeting for the revisions to the proposal will have a
definite answer and identified very shortly. There is a round of negotiations that need to happen
prior to a Special Meeting.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks County Manager Garland if she has annual numbers of what
these positions will cost the County.

County Manager Garland states that at $15.00 an hour that is $45,000.00 a year with benefits.
So for 2 positions the County is looking at around $85,000.00 to $90,000.00 annually.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks if the County Manager has looked into alternatives for the
billing, can a third party be contracted out for this. Will it be cheaper for the County?
Commissioner Sanchez states that there will be no cost savings for the County with a third party
contractor. Third party billing only works for small agencies.

Commissioner Frost states that he has not seen the numbers but would like to know how many
people will be laid off at the EVSWA.

Commissioner Sanchez states that the negotiating works on the numbers can’t say if any will be
laid off but does know that 2 people will be hired with the County.

Commissioner Frost states that if you haven’t seen those numbers of the amount of people laid
off at the authority then how do you know how much money the County will be saving.
Commissioner Sanchez states that he is not privy to the ins and outs of the authority but perhaps
some people can work on other things not just billing.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks Commissioner Sanchez to please repeat his motion,

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve the Solid Waste
Positions and Pay Scales. Madam Chair DuCharme seconds the motion. No further discussion,
2 in favor Commissioner Frost opposed. MOTION CARRIED.

11



EXECUTIVE SESSION:
As Per Motion and Roll Call Vote, Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1, The
Following matters will be discussed in Closed Session:

a) Limited personnel matters pursuant to NMSA 10-15-1 H (2) related to the Manager’s
office.

ACTION TAKEN: Madam Chair DuCharme makes a motion to go into Executive Session.

Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. Roll Cal Vote- District 1: Yes, District 2: Yes,
District 3: Yes. MOTION CARRIED.

Executive Session started at 11:40 am

*Reconvene from Executive Session:
Reconvened from Executive Session at 12:03 pm

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to come out of Executive Session.
Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION
CARRIED.

Pursuant to Open Meetings Act, Section 10-15-1(J), Commission Report from Closed Session
Madam Chair DuCharme states that during Executive Session they discussed limited
personnel matters in regards to the County Manager’s executive assistant Lori Archuleta.
ACTION TAKEN: Madam Chair DuCharme makes a motion to approve a $1.75 an hour
raise for Lori Archuleta in the Manager’s Office. Commissioner Frost second the motion.
Commissioner Frost asks if there is money in the interim budget to cover the raise.

County Manager Garland states that this is not new money but money that is already in their
budget they just rearranged the funding for the raise for Ms. Archuleta.

No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

Adjourn
ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to adjourn the July 11, 2018

Regular Commission Meeting. Madam Chair DuCharme seconds the motion. No further
discussion, the Commission votes all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

Meeting adjourned at 12:06 pm

Madam Chair DuCharme _Sylvia Chavez

Date

12



The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM website,
Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s office and the
audio of this meeting will be aired on our local radio station KXNM.

13



Consent Agenda



OTTTIP®S "1 Adeal

“SADEHD FSHHL SSIAD0¥d OL LNIAWLIVAEAd HONUNIL HHI HZTY0HLOV AGHYEH SIOU ANV IALVd SIHL NO
JINSSI 89 OL SAIFHD ITEVAYd SINNODOVW HSHHL ¥O04d LSIXH SANNd INIIDIJANS IVHL AATLIEAD AdH¥HH SHOA ¥HEOSVHIL ALNAOOD JIANDISHIANN SHL

OTTTIWeIR, BPUTT awreyong eITNL Zayoues ISTARD 1s0xd ‘M Sswep

A€ LSELLY TINDIS

*ALNNCD HONVNNOL A€ dIVd NIEd SYH Lyvd ON IVHL NV QIFIOV SV ANV ‘HTIEUYNOSVEY ‘LSAL TIV QIWIVIO SINAOWY

HHL IVHL ‘JANIWYXE NEEd SVH MEHINOA SIHI IVHI 'ddd0d¥d ANV AYYSSEDEN MY AZHLI IVHL ‘NIZNEH SINNODDV FHLI NI JILVLS SY dAWNOINIL

NTFIZE HAVH SHOIANES SHL IVHL "NITYHH JILVLS NOILUYSNEJWOD HHL HATHOHEN OL ODIXHW MAN 40 SELALV.IS JHL 40 NOILOLILSNOD HHL ¥AANN JITLILNA

ATTYOET TIVY SNOSYHAd QEWYN NIHLIM HHL IVHL A4ITN¥ED @M ° 8TOZ/6T/L0 ONIANT AOIYEd HHI J0d FAOHY NMOHS SY SHOIANES HFHIL ¥0d TRNIND

-NI SNOILYDITHO J0 LNNOJDY NO $€°ZZL’'T6T 40 WNS FHI ¥904 ALNNOD FONVMIOL 40 SANNS FHL LSNIVOY SINVMYYM FHI IFZIY¥OHIAY Od 3 qIAMOTTY
JIACYIIY TAEAM FACSY QALVIIWANT SWIVID FHL IVHL AJIIAED Od SYANOISSIWWOD 40 JUVOH ALNNOD HONYMHOL HHL J0 SUFEWEW CANDISHAANO HHL

09 JIINTIE SUOHHD TYIOL

NOILVYOIJAILYID
(T9DFHD) 0S:L0:9T 8I/6T/L :®3Bd



6T°8S SNOTLOETHE

8T02/2T/LO
. 61°8S
8s 8T0Z/TT/L0 STTIILIT 80€2Z-TZ-T0%  ASNOHTAYM ENIHOVW ONIIOA MEETID "d00D JDINIDATA WN TVIINED I8€%0T O 10

CETVLBT ¥ SSOYD AVILAO TYLIAVD

8T0Z/2T/LO
. LPL0Z68T # EDIOANI CE PLBT
PLBT 8T0Z/TT/L0 BTTTLOT €T92-96-TZ9 YIAYOT INAWAYd 000-88FLILO-TOOHAOD SIOAS AVIDNUYNIA ¥VITISIEIYD 08€FOT O 1O

067926 d S60¥D AVILAO TULIVYD

8T0Z/2T/LO
9€9L68T # HUDIOANI 06°926
"9E6 8T0Z/TT/LO 8TITILE €192-96-T29

INIWAYd HOH HOVEAYOD SOAS TYIDNUNIA JAVTIIdIELYD 6LEYOT O TO

9T LPSI9TTY SSO¥D AVILNO TYULIAYD

LPLOZ68BT # FDIOANI

8102/2T/LO
9T LFSOTT
BLEVOT ¥ TO

XYW ‘¥dgayD

ONINOZ 3 ONINNVI4

8102/2T/L0
00°T®
LLEVOT A 10

ALITIGON L ¥ IV

INFWLOTTIY d¥Id HLVLS

8T0Z/2T/LO
9Z° 09
9LEFOT O TO

HIOUNVIN ALNNOD

810Z2/21/L0
ST 69
SLEPOT O TO

L6°67L8 ¥ SSOY¥D AVILAO TELIAYD

8T02/2T/LO
L6°6TL8
PLEPOT ¥ TO

SHAYIE
8TTTLS €192-96-T29 LNHWNAYd 800 OL 000-9T89880-TO0JUOD SOAS TVIDNUNIL UTITIJELLYO
810Z/20/L
8TITLL S02Z-80-T0%v ONILIZN QUVOd ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYI4
8T0Z8Z90X609STAZLZLBZ # FOIOANI
8TTTLS L0ZZ-T6-LO TII9g ATHLNOW QdA T LSIA 71
8T/02/9-8T/12/S
8TTTLS LOZZ-0T-T0¥ SHOUVHD ATHLNOW ¥IDUNYW ALNNOD
0589 # EDIOANI
YELLNOOD
8TTITLY TT192-96-T29 §.,¥0S5ASSY ILNIWAVL SSHTID0Ud SWHLSAS HOILA0 ANOWANONTTY
S9TT9SPS66 # FADIOANT
8I0Z ‘ANOL
8TTTLE 0€ZZ-16-S0F 34 TYLNTE dHANITAD ddA S ISIA
0€€8099S66 # HDIOANI
8T0Z 'aANAC
8TITLZ 0€ZZ-T6-80% 34 TYLNGY ¥YEANITXD ddA €°ISId
9T1T19S¥%S66 # TDIOANI
810 ‘aNAL
BTITTLT 0€ZZ-16-90% g4 TYLNTY WAANITAO ddA Z°1SId
20ToAU]Y wall SUuT] .GO..HUQ._U.HUWQQ
T :9beq ‘8T AINL-8T0Z ‘0T AINC TEININA SMOEHO ONILSIT AOEHD (0928HD)

OTT ¥SN SYDIIV

INFWLOTIV JIId FLVYLS

8T0Z/ZT/LO
ve'69¢
ELEPOT O TO

ALYAa #J3D

8L/6T/L :93eq



(421 8T0Z/ZT/L0 BITTILIL S0CZ-T6-S0V ONINIVAL IVWZYH -WN ‘SYDIA SYI WYITTIM ‘SNIAVH 6BEPOT A TO

00°19 ONINOZ 3 ONINNVIA
8T02/2T1/L0O
8102/20/L 00°19
19 8TOZ/TT/L0 BTTILOZ S022-80-T0% ONILHIW QHVOHE ONINOZ ¥ ONINNV'T NOY ‘WYHVHED 88€%0T O TO
6T LT90T NOISSIWWOD ALNOOCD
8TIZ # FOIOANI 8T0Z/2T/LO
8T0Z/0€/9-8T02/T/9 6T° L1901
TLTS90T 8T0Z/TT/LO STTTLLT €6CZ-90-6TV S 334 ONId4dIL YMSAX YMSAH LBEFOT ¥ TO
00°0S29 NOISSTWWOD ALNNOD
810Z/2T/L0O
8T0Z KINC-¥IILUVND IST 00° 0529
"0SZ9 8T0Z/TT/L0 S8TTTLSBT 09ZZ-S0-T0% NOTIOAININGD ALNNOD HONTMIOL JIWONODH ATTIVA YIDNVISH/YAIAT 98€¥0T O TO
T6°8LT dOHS aYOd ALNNOD 0% ZI1 NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD
90°89  JINTVH O@TE I4Ed HITYEH 98°L€Z  INIVW XEIdWOD TYIDIANL %0 €8T  SHDILI0 FATIVIISINIWAY
BLT /7 0TZZ~19-20% TIId dHILYM AXTHLNOW aYOd
AR / 0TZZ-50-TO0% TITE XTHINOW ¥ALNAD MOINIS
" 89 / / 0TZZ~-¥Z-10¥ TIT9 ATHLNOW JHINID TYDITIW 8T0C/2T/L0
LET /7 0TZZ-9T-T0%  TIIE ATHINOW XEIJWOD TYIDIAND LZ 08L
" €8T 8T0Z/TT/L0 STTILET 01ZZ-ST-T0%  ‘TIT9 ¥ELYM ATHLNOW 4SNOHINNO0D 0 NMOL 'YIONVISH 58€%0T O TO
ge sc YIVvd ALNNOD
00° %2 MHIATD AILNNOD SZ'Z% JELLNFED BOLY4SIA-TI6 Z8 " vE HALTIHS TYWINY
€6 16T INIWLOTTY TIId FIVLS L6 LET NOISSIWWOD XINAOD 0L°85  INIVW 5aT8 1d3d HLTVIH
SS L INIVW YXATAWOD TYIDIANC 0% "I8BT SEOTAAO HATLVALSINIWAY 06 ¥SL 4dOHS a¥0d ALNNOD
14 / 7 60ZZ-£5-2T% TIId SUYD ATHLNOW H4DL
vz /o 80€2-0Z-ZT9 TIId SYD ATHLNOW MMITO
4 /o 60Z2-08-TT6 TIIE SYS ATHINOW HOIVASIA
‘vz /7 60ZZ-Z8-10%  TIIE ATHINOW WLITHHS TUYWINY DL
*S% / 7/ 60Z22-T9-20% TII9 SYD dOHS ATHLNOW awod
95 / 6022-16-80% TIIE ATHINOW QdA € ISIA
62 /o 6022-16-90% TII8 ATHINOW QdA 2°ISId
oL /7 6022-16-50¥% TITE ATHINOW GdA §'ISIQ
‘s /7 60ZZ-16-8T% TIIE SYD ATHINOW QdA 9°ISIC
LET /o 6022-50-T0% TIId SYD XTHLNOW SHALNAD HOINIS
"8 /7 60Z2-52-T0¥ TIIE SYD ATHINOW ¥ID TYDIAHEW
bL /7 60Z2-91-TO0F TIId ATHLNOW TVIDIaNc 8T0Z/21/L0
181 /7 602Z-ST-10% TIIE SYD ATHINOW ESNOHIAN0D 06°STST
669 8T0Z/TT/L0 8TITILST 6022-T9-20% IIId SYD ATHLNOW avod NOILVIDOSSY SYD MWH ¥8e¥0T A TO
£0°89 MIAINAD HOIVASIA-TT6
8T02/21/L0
808S6NT # ZDIOANTI £0°89
"89 810Z/TT/L0 BTTTILST £022-08-116 ITddNS/M ¥HIA0D ATHLNOW H3INASIA DNI SNOILOTOS INIWADOQ £8€%0T O TO
80" P¥T XYL ASTOXHE dd9Id %%/1
ONIIVAIDILAYA 8102/2T/LO
SIDIUISIA TIV ¥Od AAVEYd 80 ¥bT
TEET B8TO0Z/TIT/LO SBTTTILHT B8¥ZZ-2C6-11¥% ATINC HLY 304 AANYD 40 SOVHE d ATYNOd 'SMAIa Z8EFPOT O 10
ury % od dI¥a  # SoToaul ws3r BuTT uotadraossg sureN ALvd #10

4 19beg 810z ‘8T XINC-8TO0Z ‘0T AIAL QHINTHd SADHHD ONILSIT JOHHO (09DFHD) L¥:LO:9T 8T/6T/L :®3BQ



8T0Z/TT/LO

] 810Z/20/L 00°T9
)" T9 8TO0Z/TT/LO0 8TTTILEE S02Z-80-10% ONILIAFZW Q¥V0d ONINOZ % SNINNYIL TIVD ‘ITEONV'T LEEFOT O T0O
00098 XYL ESIOXA HATd %%/T
TZ696 TANT
S8SZE *8TAd WOuA
S852Z€ S6€Z€ #0d EONTEHITE % LOTHELSIA
SBSCE QITIIAYT ¥dAN VHSO-TTYD ‘dOVI
S8SZE gEEdS ¥E4dIZ TYIINHDAL ‘Lood 8T0Z/2T/LO
S8SZE YIHIVAT 0T SNAW 00°098
1098 SBSZE 8T0Z/TT/L0 S8TITLET 8¥ZZ-26-TTH MOT ZS - T ‘SNIW WS'6 28 - T SNOS % SIINND "N°1T 96EV0T O TO
00°005¢2 NOISSIWWOD XALNNOD
vIPT # HOIOANT
S.¥Sd 3 SONILIZW NOLSSIWWOD
) 0SZT BT0Z/TIT/L0 8TTILBZ £¥2Z-50-T0% J0od LSYOAVOodd 8T0Z AIND
8SET # HDIOANI 8102/21/L0
S.YSd ¥ SONILIIW NOISSIWHOD 00°0052
" OSTT BT0Z/TT/L0 BITTLLE £%22-50-T0% J0od LSYDQYOduE 8TOZ ENND L'88 Wd-WNXI S6EFOT O TO
09°02 | SNOILDATH
8T102/21/L0
s09z¢ § D¥d NI SELYAIANYD NVOITaNddd 0902
‘o0z s09z¢ 8T0Z/TT/L0 SITILSE T2Zz-T1Z-10% JO INOODEY 40 INIWIONOONNY OT1 SMIN INIANZITANT ¥6E¥0T O TO
WALTIEHS TYWINY EE' 6% ONISSTUAAY TYaNA L0°6ST ONINOZ % ONINNVId
182 /7 202Z-28-10%  TENS ATHLNOW JALTIHS TUWINY JL
6% /7 Z202Z-L0-SL9 THN ATHINOW ONISSHIAAY Tvind 8T0Z/ZT/L0
1334 /7 zZ0ZZ-80-589 TENA ATHLNOW Z3d £9°6SS
Lz 8T0Z/TT/L0 BITILDZ Z0ZZ-80-TO% TH0d ATHLNOW Z3d ‘0D "1I0 NIZLSNOH £6EF0T ¥ TO
62°S¢€ INTWIOTTY dId FIVLS
810Z/2T/LO
62 8¢
-1 8T0Z/TT/L0 S8ITILEZ 0TZZ-T6-50% TIIE YEIYM ATHLNOW QdA S ISIA ‘0D YALYM OYALSAWOH T6EFOT O TO
00°19 ONINOZ 3 ONINNVIS
8T02/2T/L0
8102/20/¢L 00°19
19 8T0Z/TT/L0 8TTILZZ S02Z-80-T0% ONILIZW UVOd ONINOZ 3 ONINNVI ZEHONVS ALNVW ‘ZIANYNAIH I6E¥OT O 10
057529 SNOLIDETH
ZTETLZOPE # HOIOANI
059Z¢ "8TAd WOMA 89€£ZE #04 IONTJITITM 8102/21/L0
069Z¢ "ENTE 09€ ‘SUNAIAIA 05°529
4] 0592¢€ 8T0Z/1T/L0 BITILIZ 6TZE-TZ-T0¥ WOO¥ NOIQEODDY FTIFGOW dA S WOD * TIATINAYH 06£F0T O TO
00°ZST INAWLOTIVY S¥Id HAIVLS
8T0Z/Z1/L0
00" 25T
wy # od HIVA  # 992TOAUT uot3drIosaq swey FINA #10
€ :abeg ‘BT ATIAL-8T0Z ‘0T AIAL CAININA SMDEHD  ONILSIT MOEHD (09DFHD) LP:L0:9T 8T/6T/L :93ed



0v9ze 6T0Z ‘0€ ANACL - 8T0Z ‘T XIOL 8T02/Z1/L0
0%9Z¢ NOILVIDOSSY SJATHD HUId WN 00°00T
1°00T 0¥9zZE 8T0Z/2T/L0 8TTTIL6E 692C-16-€1¥ T34 ATHSHIGWAW ALILN: HNOYAT TYdIDINOW WN SO0PH0T O 10
00°0SL INTNLIYAHAA TONVYNIL 00°000T YTAOSYIUL ALNAOD
€6LS # HOIOANI
LE€9ZE HONUNTIA 304 SNO4NOD ST 8102/21/L0
1°0SL L€92¢ / 7/ 99ZZ-SS-TO¥ YTANSYIRLL M0d SNOANOD 02 00" 0SLT
7000T LE9ZE 8T0Z/ZT/L0 S8TTILBE 99¢2-0€-609 SNOANQOD SSYID 39504 WN g0ad WN 70¥¥0T O TO
€0 ET9T LINFWLOTIV F¥Id ALYLS
8%TZ6 # HADIOANI
6LSCE "BTSZY0 #AWL 8T/¥Z/S NO OTIIQIS
6LSTE HYON X TYAOCHAAVY TYHNEA XYL ANV 8T0Z/TT/LO
6LSTE ‘HOVEATIN ‘dOodVl “dIVdEE INIOL-0 €0°€T9T
€191 6LS2¢ 8T0Z/TT/L0 BTITTLLE 102Z-16-80% ANy JOLYNMALIY Z-€ JaaNdL OTT SNIVIYAJY WN €05H0T O TO
Z1°S6T NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD
8T0Z/21/L0
ITT / /7 6022-50-TO0% SYO ¥ALNFD VOINAS 2T S6T
"£8 8T0Z/TT/LO BITTILOE 0TZZ-S0-TO¥ YILYM JELNAD JOINFAS A0 NMOL ‘¥IVYNIVINNOW Z0¥¥0T O 10
€T PTT LIId aNIM
8T0Z/21/L0
8T0€/92/9 €T PTT
YIL 8T0Z/2T/L0 BITILSE 6TZZ~-60-069 SMOUNS ¥OJd INIWASUNEWITA ¥NNVY ' ZANILEYW 10%%0T O TO
15°95¢ WALNHD HOIVASIA-TT6
8T0Z/21T/LO
TESS909T # TDIOANT 15°9S¢C
‘952 8T0Z/TT/L0 BITTILPE £0ZZ-08-TT6 YAT40D ENHZIE-INAWAYd LOYVINOD MNVE SSENISOE NITIVW 00%¥%0T O TO
LO 8% YALNFD HOILVASIA-TT6
26991 ADOTONHDAL NOILVIKRIOANT 9% 8% YILTIHS TYWINY SL OEY INAKLOTTIY H¥TAd SIVLS
LTITEOT # HEDIOANI
“8%T 8T0Z/TT/LO BITTLZE ZLZZ-08-T16 TIT9 LINYEINI XTHINOW HOLVASIA
00TE0T # TDIOANI
'991 8T0Z/TT/L0 BITTILIE £02Z-5S9-T0% 8T/1T/8-81/1/L HDIA¥AS LANJYALNI
PZZTEOT # HOIOANI
LINYALNT
8% 8T0Z/TT/L0 BITTLOE ZLTZ-28-10F ATHINOW ¥ILIIHS TYVWINY DL
"9¢ / 7/ ZLZZ-T6-E1V
“9L /7 ZLZZ-16-90%
"18 / 7/ ZLZEZ-T6-S0% STTEOT # HDIOANI 810Z/2T/L0O
‘18 /7 2L22-16-60% 8T02/1/8-8102/1/L 0Z " ¥6L
*9ST 8TO0Z/TT/LO 8TTITLEZ ZLZZ-T16-80F TTId LANJELNT XTHLNOW LT SHOTIA¥MHS LANYILNT Od0T1 66E£P0T O TO
00°sZ¥ YIVA ALNAOD
8T0Z/2T/L0
8102/ST/L-8102/91/9 00°S2Z%
Sz 8T0Z/TT/L0 8TITIL9Z CLCZ-£S-CT% SHILOA TYIMYIHIOES TEEYSI ' IONVIEASHT B6EFOT W 10
iy # Od ALYA # 20TOAUL w31 SuTI ucTadraosaqg swen ALYa #31D
i :abeq 8T0Z ‘8T ATINC-8T0Z ‘0T ATAL QHININA SADHHD ONILSIT ADFHD (09D8HD) LP:LO0:9T 8T/61/L :®3ed



e e — [ A s e AR ks WbbeAd

9ZSST98 # HDIOANT
8T/T1£/L-8T/T/L

31°0T6T 8T0Z/ZT/LO 8ITILE® £02Z-59-T0¥% OILAO¥HEEId ¥O4d SEANIT IINDAID 8T0Z/2T/LO
] L92L098 # HDIOANT 69°L80¢C
1"9LT 8102/2T/L0 BTITITILBF LOTZ-T6-L0% SHDUVHD EANITANYT 8T/IZ/L-8T/2Z/9 SSETIIIM NVALVId ETPP0T O TO
62 6STT ONISSHIQAVY TYand
SS6L # HEDIQANI
covee (TX NEH 3OVS ‘ZX 110§ Tdd YWOT
Z9vZ¢ ‘ZX YISIA YINHD ‘ZX YISIA OIF °
(4344 ZX TIVHSYYW ‘ZX ¥YNIMUANOTIOD ‘ZX O 8To0g/2T/L0
zovze LENOD) SNOIS LIFILS €T ‘SQUYOVId 62 6STT
T6STT Z9%2¢ 8T0Z/ZT/L0 STITILLY ZYZZ~L0-SL9 SSTIAAY 0§ ‘SILIDIA ¥AGWAN . 00E ONI SNOIS W % d ZI¥PO0T O 10
L9° 8 NOISSTWHOD ALNAOD
PPISTLOLT # HDIOANI 810Z/2Z1/L0
8102/92/9 L9° %8
v8 8T0Z/CT/L0 S8TITLLLOW ZLTT-S0-TO¥ HOIAMES Dd ATHINOW IVANYIS ‘ONI NIMIO IT¥%0T O 10O
SZ°8TT  INIVW XHTAWOD TYIDIANC
STTBTLOLT # ADIOANI 8T0Z/Z1/LO
81/92/9 ADIAYAS ATHLNOW SZ°8TT
"8TT 8T0Z/ZT/L0 BTITLSY €022-9T-T0¥% @IYANYLS Dd-XTTAWOD TYIDIANL "ONI NINIO 0T#%0T O TO
00° 09 XYL JSIOXE TATI $¥/T
0€99ST # ADIOANT
185Z¢€ *8TLZY90 HAWL ‘8T/
T8S¢C¢t LZ/9 NO OTIIAES HYON A9 TYAOMdIdY
1852E TYEYHA T SOLIMENE LSYANYINH 810Z/21/L0
1852Z¢€ CQAYTIIM NI THId TAALOONLIS 81 00°0S
‘0S 18s2¢ 8T0Z/ZT/L0 STITITLFY 8%22-26-TT¥ /LZ/9 NO SHALHOIJITYIL YOS GYHAM HHL ‘TIIW dI0 60%%0T O TO
6€°2 J4I¥EHS ALNOOD
8€°C YOSSESSY ALNNOD 8¢ ¢ YMINSYIRL ALNAOD 8e°¢ MEITO ALNNOD
(4 / L0ZZ-05-TO¥
4 / 7/ LOZZ-0V-TO¥ 810Z/21/LO
K4 /7 L0ZZ-0E-TOF £5°'6
4 8T0Z/2T/L0 BITILE® L0ZZ2-02-219 SAXVYd FONYLSIA ONOT SNOIIVDINAWWOD SIN 80%%0T O 10
00°9TZT ONINOZ 3 ONINNYIA 95°292 INAWLOTTV TIId HIVIS
TEBES-59L6S # HDIOANI
pLSZE "aQvod
"9TZT ¥LSZE 8T0Z/2T/L0 8TTITLZY ¥LZZ-80-589  OTIIHS 92 ¥WOJd SUALSIWNA SNIODNO
$8€6S # TDIOANTI 8T0Z/2T/L0
zBszE 6TOZ Ad 95 BLPT
‘z9z z8see 8T0Z/21/L0 S8ITILI® 0T2Z-T6-90% "IDIANAS ATHINOW ¥ANIVINOD QX ¥ ONI HDIAMES FLSYM WN LOPPOT O TO
[4 3 2°1-] ININILIYdId d¥0od ALNNOD
810Z/2T/L0
0S0E00EST # EDIOANI [ 4 1°1]
"$S9 8T0Z/ZT/LO STTITLOD £0CC-09-20% SLOdS ENIT TIVD 3NO ONI WHLSAS TTIVD ANO WN 90%%0T O TO
L # 04 LY  # @oTOAUT w33l JUTT uotadrIossa sweN qLVA #AD

S :abeq 810Z ‘8T AINC-8TOZ ‘0T AIND UAINING SADHHD ONILSIT JdDHHD (09DEHD) L%:L0:9T BI/6T/L :383eQ



) 00TS 6LEZE 8T0Z/2T/L0 BTTILSS 9%¥ZZ~€5-TT¥  8T0Z FHL ¥0d ¥ITHO ATAONE LTdd SAUYMY EWILMOHS ZZPH0T O TO
8E°LZT INIWLOTTY HETd ELVIS
LLTV6000ANI # TDIOANT 8102/21/L0
609Z¢€ (6TXAI) 6T0Z INOL - 8T0Z ATOL 8€°LZT
ITLTT 6092¢€ 8T0Z/TT/L0 8TTTLLS ZLZZ-T6-€1¥ ONTHOLINOW HFSNEDIT S.,dTATHA "ONI ’SONICTIOH VWV 1Z%%0T O TO
69 H0LZ NOISSIWWHOD AINNOD
8T0Z/ET/LO
69°50LZ
1" POLEZ 8T0Z/2T/L0 8TTTLSS cLZZ-S0-TO0V ATINL Y04 SHOIANES TUYNOISSIJIodd ANYAWOD % IMSIAAAY 0Z¥¥0T O TO
Te " 0L8 INITH XHTJWOD TYIDIAAL T0°2Z2T SIADIJI0 FATLVULSININWAY
810Z/2CT/LO
y 0L / 7/ £0Z22-ST-T0¥ S6SE/PESE # TIDIOANI 26 °Z60¢C
1" ZZeT 8102/2T/L0 8TTTLSS £022-ST-T0¥% TYIDIANL 3 NIWAY HONUNZINIVW SEDIANES SWI 6IF50T O TO
6T 06C ATAINSTIAL ALNOOD
8SPTLLOOT # HEDIOANT 81T02/21/L0
60ET98D-dSVSEEAN mH\NN\muwH\mN\w 6T 06C
062 8102/21/L0 S8ITILDS £022-0€-T07 INFWAYd FSYAT ATHLNOW JTANSYHLL DNI ‘¥Sn HODIY 8IPHPOT O 10
66 10S WEATD ALNAOD
8€0L¥LO0T # FDIOANI 8T0Z/CT/LO
v0SZOdW 66°T0S
T0S 8T0Z/2T/L0 STTTILES £022-02-219 INHWAYd HSYHT ATHLNOKW-MIETD DNI ‘¥sSn HODIA LTP¥0T O TO
Z6°TI8% ONINQZ R ONINNYId
810Z/21/L0O
T9PTLLOOT # HEDIOANI 26°18%
8% 8T0Z/ZT/L0 STITTLZS £02Z-80-T0V 81/22/€-81/€2/2 INHN ATHLNOW Z3d ONI ‘¥S0 HODIN 5T¥¥0T © 10
SE6%E NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD €9 26T LNAWILAYAEd ¥0d ALNNOD P2 TICO9T INFWLOTTY THId JLVLS
ZZ 8E€S WALNED HOIVASIA-TIT6 LE'T6T ATOYNYW ALNOCD 65°5S MEATD ALNNOD
65€ /7 L0ZZ-S0-T0% 1114 ATHINOW SYALNHD JOINIS DL
i"Z6T /7 L0ZZ-09-20% TIIS ATHINOW Qvod
£LT / 7 L0ZZ-T6-90¥ TIIE XTHLNOW d4A Z°ISId
" OLT / /7 L0ZZ-16-60¥F TII8 XTHLNOW ddA ¥°ISIQ
862 / / L0TZ-T6-80% TII€ XTHLNOW ddn € LSId
882 / / LOTZ-T6-ETH TII9 ATHINOW “NIWAY ZJId
T9¢ /7 £L0CZ-T6-S0¥ TIT9d ATHLNOW ddA S°1SIA
622 / /7 L02Z-T6-8T¥ TIIE ATHINOW Q3A 9 "1SId
8€S / 7/ LOZZ-08-T16 TITd XTHLNOW HDIV4ASIA BT0Z/ZT/LO
T6T / / L0ZZ-0T-T0¥ TITE XTHINOW JZOUNVH 0£°856¢2
=11 8T0Z/TT/L0 SITILZT L0ZZ-0Z2-T0% TTIE INIT XYd ATHLNOW X¥ATD NOTIILWNOJHUOD LSaMD ST¥HPOT O TO
6 8¥p  INIVW XITIWOD TYIDIAAL €6°8€FT SEDIAA0 FALIVIISINIWAY
344 / / €0C2C-9T-T0¥% SWHOJIN ‘' SA0K ‘ SIVKW
S¥9 810Z/21/40 BITILIS £022-ST-TO¥ ONIQTIING TVIDIANL % ‘NIWAY 810Z/2T/LO
6VBLOOTSY # HDIOANT S8°L88T
£6L €T9Z¢ 8T0Z/2T/LO BTITTLOS 6222-ST-10% SILONAO¥d ¥AdYd A1ddNS TTYYIAO TYILNIANHA PIPH0OT O 10
ury # 0d a1va # L0oTOAUT walr suTl uotydraonsaqg aweN qIvd #3310
9 :abed 8T0Z ‘8T XINL-8T0Z ‘0T ATNL QIAINIVA SUDHHD  ONILSIT MDIHD (09DEFHD) L¥:LO'9T B8I/6T/L :®3BQ



2s9zE HONWVIVE ANV INNOW (Z) £0°08E
1'08€ zsoze 8T0Z/Z1/L0 STTTLOL T0ZZ-T6-50% IY¥ YWYHOMOA 9THSB8/SEZIT (T) ONIMOL TATHM NOODYM 0EP¥0T O TO
0Z°%5€Z INEWINVAEA aQUod ALNAOD
LE6TY69020Td # HDIOANI 8T02/2T/LO
169z¢€ 8TT0LO #AWIL 0z ¥S€Z
psez 1$9¢¢€ 8T0Z/ZT/L0 BTITLIYS ¥¥22-09-20% SEAYIE JOd SIDAT ONILILND (0Z) 0D INSWAINOA JANDUYM 6Z¥%0T O 10
00°9TT MAETD ALNOOD
8T0Z/2T/L0O
AYITD ALNAQOD HONVRAOL 00°9TT
STT v08Z¢ 8T0Z2/ZT/L0 BITILSY 90ZZ-0€-T0¥% 6T/t ~ 8T/L INId X0d Od ATIVHX HALSYRILSOd "S°N 8ZPPOT ¥ TO
00°L22 INSWLOTTY HYId ALYLS
P9ET # HDIOANT
8L5Z¢ "8TST90 #dMWIL 'S8T/%T/9
8LGZE NO OTIIQES HYON Ad TYAO¥AdY 8102/21/L0
8LSZE TYENEA  CdELTIL 9IV ‘ONVHD TI0 00 LZT
1 LZE 8LGZE 8T0Z/TT/L0 BITILYY 1022-16-€£1% 'WHLSAS O/¥ FDIANAS zdd MDMUEDIHAVIOONAAH ¥ ZWOLSND ZNNO OML LZPPOT O TO
€8°STZ¥ XADOTONHDIAL NOIILVWIOANI
8T0Z/ZT/LO
6 €T %Z # ADIOANI £€8°STEZ¥
K144 8T0Z/CT/LO B8TTTLEY £02Z-59-T0% SLOVEINOD HONYNILINI YW *ONI DIQVIAL 9Z¥¥0T O TO
[AAKA: T4 INAWIOTTY HYId HIVLS
Z99L9L # HEDIOANT
0BSZE 8TSZ90 #dWL 81/5Z/9 NO
08sze OTIIQES HYON X9 TYAOYAIY TVEdHA
0BSZE "SANE TYNIWMIL NVSID aNY ANELLVE 8T0Z/2T/LO
0852€ FOYVHD dOLUNNALTY AJWIdEN [AANA:T4
z82 08sZ¢E BT0Z/ZT/LO BTTILEZY T0ZZ-T16-€T¥ 'WELSAS ONIDUVHD MOHAHD Z-D JIVAEE OLOY D % &L SZF¥YOT O TO
0L°LTLT I SSANIAVAE SATILID HOA LL 8ZTT XYL SWH/SNOILVYDINNWWOD
68E66/7920T # HDIOANI
6LYZE SHIEYL ONIQTIOd 8 NAL
‘LILT 6LVZE 8T0Z/ZT/LO 8TITLO9 8¥2Z-BL-628 SYIVHD ONIQIO3 ALXIS
LS6STLBLEE # HDIOANI
ESPZE SNEd TIVEIATION
ESPTE WEAIOL HN1€ gYL € ‘SEXOH FOVHOLS
€5¥Z¢ AQAYD ® ¥ASVEA 'SUDIAYKH 8102/2T/L0
£5H2¢€ SNETATINY NOLJYON HSNOW ONY LV 9¥8Z
‘8CTT £SHZE 8T0Z/CT/LO BTTILES 6TZC-€8-%09 QUVOEATN SSHTAIIM SHIAILIVE WY ADYINVAQY SSANISNA SATIYLS ¥Z¥H0T O 10
60°2TT MAATD ALNNOD
T0995 # HDIOANI 8102/21/L0
TOaT1d FAOVIOLS ANIHOWW ONILOA 60°2TT
zZIit 8102/ZT/L0 STTTILIY 80€2-0Z-2T9 TIIE ONIYOLINOW ATIIINVADNI WN 40 SWALSAS TYNDIS ¥ aNNOS €Z¥HP0T ¥ TO
00°00TS JI¥d ALNNOD
8T0Z/2T/LO
6LEZE SATIONE 05 ‘MIVd ALNNOD 00°00TS
urg # o4 JLYd  # SOTOAUT W3y SUuTT uotadtxossa sweN ALYVA #10
L :abeg B10Z 'S8T ATACL-8T0Z ‘0T XINL QALNTNA SADEHD  ONILSIT NDIHD (09D"HD) L¥:L0°9T BT/6T/L :93eQ



SAIOA 00°2ST TYLOL / /7 PE TEZITET 03

9L’ 6S INAWLOTIV HiId HELVLS
8T02/21/LO
81/5¢/9-81/62/S 9L°6S
‘68§ 8T0Z/ZT/LO 8ITTLEY 0TeZ-16-8T¥ TIIg YELVM ATHINOW dda 9°LSIA 40 HOVTIIA ‘dUYTIIM CEPVOT ¥ TO
TT LED INIWLOTIV H¥Id HLVLS
0-€450-5L0L%98 # EDIOANI
8T0Z/TE/L-T/¢L ¥ALSAWNA TIVYA 8
‘T6Z 8T0Z/21/L0 BTITTLEY 0TCZ-T6-S0% SHOYVHO ATHINOW QdA S ISIA
€-€LS0-0TLSP98 # HDIOANT 8102/2T/L0O
8T/TE/L-8T/T/L 2T LED
TSbe 8T02/2T/L0 8TTTILLY 0TZZ-T6-E1¥ TIVA 8§-T SIDIVHDO ATHLNOW "ONI WN 40 LNIWIDYNVI ALSYM TEPP0T O TO
€0°08¢ INAWLOTIVY AT FIVLS
9ZTS # HDIOANI
z4e9ze "8T60L0 #dAWL ‘8T/6/L
259zt OTIIAES HYON Ad TVAQUAAY TYHIHEA
¢ssce XYL ONV 34 TYSOdSIU HEVIL
(41243 84 L0 TIYO SUNOH dHALAY 8T0Z/TT/LO
urg # od dIYa # 90ToAul wa3I SUTI uoT3dTansaq |weN A (a8 #40

8 :abeg 8T0Z ‘8T XINC-8TO0Z ‘0T ATINL THININA SADHHD ONILSIT MDEHD (09D3HD) LP:L0:9T BI/6T/L :S3ed



00" 95 €629 SLOVALINOD HONVYNILNIVA €0Z2-59-T0%
00" 95 €629 NIWLYYIIA ADOTONHOAL NOILYWMQANI LATdx»
00 00°0SL ONINIVIL 992Z-95-TOV
00 00°0S54 LNSWILAVAAT HONYNIL LAHT ¥ +
00 6€°C SNOILVYDINNWWODHTAL L0ZZ-05-T0%
00 62 JATIYEHS ALNNOD LAAq»+
00" 8¢°2 SNOILVOINONWWODETAL L0ZZ-0%-TO¥%
00° 8€°¢2 JOSSHASSY ALNNOD LdHd« »
00° 8E€°¢C SNOILVOINONWNODATAL LO0ZZ-0E-TOF
00° 617062 SLOVALNOD FONUYNHLLNIVA €0TZ-0e-TO%
00 LS°Z62 YHANSVIEL ALNNOD LdE0
00 S0°89 HSWIL/MAIMES /HALYM 0TZZ-+2T-TO0V
00" 0L’ 8S ANVAOUd /SVYD/ONILYAH 602Z-v2-T0¥%
00" 94921 FONYNELNIVH D079 Id3Ad HLTYEH LdAA ¥+
00 6T°BS HOVHOLS ANIHOVW ONILOA 80€C-TC-T10V
00 09°02 ONISTINIAQY /ONTHSITENd /ONIINTIES TZZZ-1Z-T0%
00° 05°529% SHIT4dNS EJIJ40 6TZZ-1E2-TO0%
00° 62 ¥0L SNOILDETH LdEA++
00 65759 SNOILVOINNWWCOATIL L02T-0Z-T0¥
00" 00° 91T ADYILS0d 90¢2c-02-10%
oo- 65°TLT APETO ALNNOD LdHdx»
00° 98°LeT HSYAL /9aMEs /d=1YM 0TZZ-91-T0%
00" Q9 wL ENYA0ud /SYD/ONT.IVAH 602Z-9T-T0%
00° 80°8EV'T SLOVILNOD HONVNHELNTIVI £€022-9T-10%
00" 6%°0SL'T HONYNELNIVI XHTIdW0D TYIDIaNs : L0+
00" BT €6L SAITddNS YadvVd 62ZZ-ST-10%
0o’ $0' €8T HSWVIL/9aMES /JII¥M QTZZ-ST-TOV
00- 0%°T8T ANYJOHd /S¥YD/ONIIVEH 60ZT-9T-TO0¥
00 9L°L98'°T SLOTILNOD HONUYNILLNIVIN €0C2-ST-TO0%
00" BE€°SZ0'E NYNILNIYN SHZOIJAI0 HATLVALSINIWAY LdHAQx +
00" €9°092 SNOILYOINNWAODETHL L0ZZ-01-10%
00 29° 092 JIDOUNYIA ALNNOCOD LAHqx»
00" 00° %% WIIQ 934 /ITOVATIN S0Z2c-80-T0%
00" Z6°18% SIOVALNOD HONYNALNIVI €022-80-TO0%
00" 68°LT TaNd HTOIHIA ¢0¢e-80-T0¥%
00" I8 €SL ONINOZ 3 ONINNVIA LAHdw»
00 9£°68L E SHJIANAS TUYNOISSHIOUd ZLZZ-S0-TO0¥
00° 0070829 YaaAd 092Z2-S0-TO%
00" 00-00s‘Z €705 NOLLVANNOA ALNNWWOD WNXM €PZT-90-10%
00" 8L°S6T HSWIL/HIMES /IZLYM 0TZZ~-S0-T0¥
00" TL 6%C HNVJONd /SV¥D/ONIIVAH 602Z~-50-T0%
00° SE'64¢E SNOTILYDINNWNODHTAL L0ZZ-S0-TO¥
060~ 0Z°pvE‘CT NOISSIWWOD ZALNOOD LdTd*+
00° §5°208'92 aNQd TYEENID TILOL++
00 PE ZZT'T6T *x TILOL ANVHED ++
SIIQHID SLldaa

8T0Z ‘8T ATACL-8T0Z ‘0T ATIAL QILLNINA SADTHD NOILNE8IJ¥ALSIA 05:L0:9T 8T/61/L :®3ed



00~

00-
00"

00"

00"

00"

00’

a0-°

00"
00"

00
00
00

o0-

00"
00-

00°

00°
00"
00°
00°
00"
00"

00°

00"
00
00"
00"
00~
00"
00°

00"

00"
00"
00°

00"
00"
00"
00"

00"
00"

00°
00-

SLIAEED

8€°095°S JYIVd XINAOD TYLOL~+
B0 %SQ‘T INANAINOT ALIIVS 8%22-26-11%
BO %¥S0'T XYl FSIOXT FIId $¥%/71 IdEqx»
80 FS0'T aNNd NOILDALOWd FHI4 ALNNOD TYLOL»»
ST1°18 SEDIA¥AS TYNOISSHIOHUd ZLZZ-T6~60%
60°0LT SNOILYDINNWWODITIAL L0ZZ-16-60%
$2° 18T INTWLOTTIY TIId ZIVLS Ldddx +
ve 182 ddA ¥ IDIYLSIA TILOL» #
ST°9ST SHOTAYIS TYNOISSIIOEd 2LZ2-16-80F
68°0%T SEII4ANS TVDIUENW 0€22-16-80%
8%°9S ANVA0Ud /SYD/ONIIVEH 60ZZ-T6-80%
z0°862 SNOILYIINNWWODETIL L0ZZ-16-80%
€O0°ET9’'T ATIVATI/AINYNILNIVIA dTOIHEA 10ZZ-16-80%
LS b92°C INFWLOTTIY H¥Id HIYLS LAd0x»
LS ¥9zZ'¢ ddA € IDIFLSIA TELOL~»
pT°LET SNOTIVOINNWWODETIL L0Z2-T16-L0%
PI LET INFWLOTTIV SFIIJd ALVLS LAT0x»
PT"LEZ dA T ILOIULSIA TYLOL*»
ST1°9L SHDIAYES "TYNOISSEA0UA CLZZ-T6-90%
LL"ZOT SHIT4ANS TYDIAENW 0€22-16-90%
95°Z9¢ HSVIL/JIMES /JALYM 0TZZ-16-90%
60°62 ANVJ0dd /SYD/DONILYEH 6022-16-90%
96" €LZ SNOILYDINAWWNOIATAL L0ZZ-T6~-90%
€9 PPL INFWLOTTY HYId FIWLS Ldddx+
€S PPL ada ¢ 1DI¥LsIa TYLOL»+
ST"18 SEOIA¥AS TYNOISSHAONd ZLZZ-16-50%
89°6ZT SHITAANS TYIIAEW 0€2Z-16-50%
LS°92¢€ HSVIL/YIMES /9dLYM 0TZZ-16-50F
96°0L ANYJ0dd /SYD/ONILVIH 6022-16-50%
TE T9¢€ SNOIIVOINNWWOOITHL LOZE-T6-50%
€0°08€ HIVATE /IONYNZLINIYH TIDIHHA T0ZZ-16-50%
0L "SPE'T INSWLOTIV FYId FIVLIS L% »
0L "SPE'T ada § ILOI¥LSIa TYLOLx»
T6°8LT HSYYL/Jd9MES /IILYM 0T2Z-19-20%
06" PSL ANYAO¥d /SYD/ONTIVEH 60ZC2-15-20%
T8°E€6 dOHS V0¥ ALNNOD LAdTA % »
0Z " ¥S€‘C AIVATE /TONYNIINIVIN AUINTHOVIW ¥%2Z-09-20%
£G°Z6T SNOILYOINOAWNOOITHL L0Z2-09-20%
(408 2-1°] SLOVEINOD HONWNHINIVW £022Z-09-20%
S0°T0Z'€E INTWINYATA qYod ALNNOD LdA«»
98 bET'Y aNnd avod TYLOL+ +
9% 8% SEDIA¥ES TYNOISSIJIQNU] TLTE-TB-TO¥
z8 ve ANYJOUd /SYD/ONILVIH 602Z-28-TO¥
€Z°18¢ TINA FETOIHIA c0Zc-28-10%
SLI9Ha
8T0Z ‘8T ATAL-8T0Z ‘0T ATINL QILNINA SADHHD NOILNAaIdALSIA 0S:L0°9T 8I/61/L :°3eQ



€T " PTT INVED HONTTOIA DILSAWOA TYLOL* +
00°9T2'T ANNVATD AL¥Ad0¥d Zd vL2Z-80-589
8T 'TEZ TENA ATOTHAA Z0ZZ-80-589
8T L¥F'T ONINOZ ® ONINNYIJ RSt (o 9
8T L¥F T SHEA LAN0D Z¥d TYLOL« +
6Z°6ST'T SNOIS ZvZZ-L0O-SLY
[ 34 TINd FTOIHAA 202Z-L0-SL9
29°802'T ONISSTIAAY TYuNA LdHdxx
29°802°T ONISSHIAAY ‘TYanA TYLOL » +
8€°8VE'6TT LONJLSNODTN /NOILONWLSNOD dYod/0D €192-96-129
LE6ZL'8 SINAWAAOYAWI ® SONIAIING/0D TT92-96-TZ9
S€°8L0'821 XL SI4IEDAT SSO¥D AVILNO TYLIAYD LdHE e
S€°8L0°82T XL SLATEDHEY SS0¥D AVILAO TYLIAYD TYIOLx* +
60°9¢€T HOVIOLS ANIHOVH ONILOA 80eC-02-2T19
8€°¢C SNOILYDINNWWOIATAL L0ZZ-02-2T9
66°T0S SIDWVALNOD IONYNILNIVA €022-02-219
9%°0%9 AYITO ALNOOD LdEd »
9% 0%9 aNNg INEWAINO0H S MFATID TILOL*»
00°000°'T ONINIYIL 99ZZ-0£-609
00°000°T ATINSYHAL ALNNOD LAHAx »
00°000'T L S, EFUOSYIIL TYLOL* +
LL " BTT'T SEIT4dNS HOIJA0 61ZZ-€8-%09
LLBZT'T XYL SWE/SNOILYDINAWKWOD LI x «
LL 82T'T ONQd ISNHARd TIAID TYLOL*«
6T°LT19'0T SIS DNIAAIL ¥MSAHT 2622-50-61%F
BT LTI9 0T NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD LA »
6T LT9 0T IDVALNOD WMSAZE TYLOL * »
9L°6S HSYUL/HIMES /dZIYM 0TZZ-16-8T¥
0%°SE INY40¥d /SYD/ONILIVYEH 60ZZ-16-81%
98°622 SNOILYIINAWWODTTEL LOZZ-T6-8T%
¢0°sZ¢ LNANLOTIVY &AITd ALYLS IAHT» »
20°szZ¢ aga 9 LOI¥LSIA TYLOLx +
€5 €9T SHDIA¥HAS TUYNOISSTIOHEd 2Lee-T6-£T¥F
00°00T SNOTII4THDSENS/SHNA dIHSHAGWIN 692Z-16-€1F
P8 SHE HSVYEL/9EMEAS /dELYM OTEZ-T6-ET¥
00°'88¢ SNOTIVOINNWAODHTHL LOZZ-T6-€TY
Z¥ 608 AIVAES/TONYNIINIVA HIDITHAA 10ZZ-T6-€T¥
6L°90%‘T LNIWLOTIY Jd9Id HELYLS LdE0«»
6L°90% ‘T NIWQY INFWLIYAEd HHId TYLOLx»
00°9zZ¥ SADIANES TUNOISSHIOHWd TLTT-€S-2TV
00°001T‘S SITAONE 9%Z2Z-€£9-21%
8€°SZ ANYJOUd /SYD/ONILVEH 60Z2-£S-21¥
SLIAEED SLIgda
810 ‘8T ATAL-8TOZ ‘0T AINC QIININd SMDIHD NOIINnNdgIiIdgdrLsiIida 0S:L0:9T 8T/6T1/L :@3eQ



2018

2018-JULY 18,

CHECKS PRINTED JULY 10,

DISTRIBUTION

7/19/18 16:07:50

Date:

CREDITS

DEBITS

.00
.00

114.13

WIND PILT

**DEPT

114.13

OFFICE SUPPLIES

690-09-221%8

NMDOH CITIES READINESS INITIATIV

.00

1,717.70

**TOTAL

.00
00

1,717.70

DOH CITIES READINESS INITIATIVE

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

**DEPT

1,717.70

829-78-2248

.00

EMERGENCY-911 FUND 1,053.08

*+TOTAL

.00
.00
.00

1,053.08

911-DISPATCH CENTER

**DEPT

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 324.54

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

911-80-2203

538.22

911-80-2207

HEATING/GAS/PROPANE

00
.00

42.25
148 .07

911-80-2209
911-80-2272

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

.00
(110}

191,122.34

WELLS FARGO

BANKO1

191,122.34

** BANK TOTALS **






Lounty Commission
Commissioner James “Timn™ Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3

'Y bOX 40
205 9™ Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

County Manager
wWww.torrancecountynm.Qrg Belinda Gatland
" Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
"This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.

All fields must be filled out for consideration.
Name: Wﬁﬁ /)Z/W
First @aﬁmentl Company / Organization Name

Today’s Dz;i:e: 7 "/5 -/E? Mailing Address:

(Departmentslem;myes of Torrance County need not include their addrzss)

.Telephone numbex/Extension: ) ] Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes Neo

Email Address:

Is this request for the next Commission meeﬁng@m If no, date of Commuission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

(WOn%.'Aei‘Cd oN TO Make IFQ{]J {D,Om\nn (Dg; ?ClmL }Ln L{%J‘k/'
kvoub\ic YnSotmokion .

Is this a Resolutiomy, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? M
Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? ‘"@ If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attomey@ NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this béen reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y55y Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction '
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other: - o S —




Agenda Item
No. 2






RESOLUTION NO. 2018-36

RESOLUTION FINDING A DECEDENT TO BE INDIGENT OR UNCLAIMED AND AUTHORIZING PAYMENT
FOR THE BURIAL OR CREMATION OF AN INDIGENT PERSON, AS DEFIND IN SECTION 24-13-2 NMSA
1978, OR OF AN UNCLAIMED DECEDENT, AS DEFIND IN SECTION 24-12-1 NMSA 1978.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 24-13-5 NMSA 1978, the Torrance County Board of Commissioners
may authorize payment for the burial or cremation of an indigent person, as defined in Section 24-13-2
NMSA 1978 or of an unclaimed decedent, as defined in Section 24-13-1 NMSA 1978; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 24-13-3 NMSA 1078, the burial or cremation expenses may be
paid by the County out of the general fund or the county indigent hospital claims fund in an amount up
to six hundred dollars ($600) for the burial or cremation of any adult or minor; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 24-13-1 NMSA 1978, a dead person whose body has not been
claimed by a friend, relative or other interested person assuming the responsibility for and expense of
disposition shall be considered an unclaimed decedent; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 24-13-5 NMSA 1978, in the County pays expenses for burial or
cremation, all available assets of the decedent shall be used to reimburse the County and/or, if the
decedent left an estate, the decedent’s estate shall reimburse the County: and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 24-13-2 NMSA 1978, a deceased person shall be considered to be
an indigent for purposes of this resolution If his estate is insufficient to cover the cost of burial or
cremation; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 24-13-1 and 24-13-3 NMSA 1978, it is the duty of the Torrance
County Board of County Commissioners to cause to be decently interred or cremated the body of any
unclaimed decedent or indigent person known to have been a resident of Torrance County; and,

WHEREAS, Harris Hanlon Mortuary has informed Torrance County that is deceased,
his/her body Is at Harris Hanlon Mortuary, and he/she is a qualified indigent person; and,

WHEREAS, is known to have been a resident of Torrance County.
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Torrance County Board of Commissioners hereby:

1. FINDS:
a. That the decedent was a resident of Torrance County; and
b. That if the decedent’s estate is insufficient to cover the cost of burial or cremation,
then he is an indigent decedent; and,



Resolution 2017-
Authorization of Indigent Claim/Cremation

Page 2 0f 2
¢. The decedent is unclaimed.

2. AUTHORIZES:
The payment, in an amount not to exceed six hundred dollars ($600), or the burial or

a.

cremation of the body; and
The Torrance County Manager to seek reimbursement from the estate for

b.
reimbursement for the burial or cremation expenses, uniess the estate is insufficient

to cover the cost of burial or cremation.

DONE, this 11th. Day of July 2018.
TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

%waﬂm‘/im

Julia DuCharme, Chair

Jim Frost, Member

=
/

Javier E. Sanchez, Member

anwig,

\‘i;“-q'E-- .C OZ’/
N ‘A UN G
S&° e A
S0 '-‘_\4':
Sk P i
0 SEALGE
s SEAL g
',,,I)\'. o L E.‘.l-’{-.". Q/“\s}:



Agenda Item
No. 4



UPDATES

v

[1Various County Departments
1 Commission

[1County Manager
[1Other Boards, Land Grants
[1Forest Service






S taAn | eV ALAIAAA UL

Commissioner James “Jim™ Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3

FRR AN SV Y]

205 9% Street
Estancia, NIM 87016

(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax County Manager
- Wwytorrancecounivm.org Belinda Garland
" Deputy County Manager
. Annette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
"This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclasion of an ifem is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: ;Krisbﬂ_ng.uﬁ.r_ o ' e ofFrer

First Last Department / Cdmpany / Orgabfization Name
Today’s Date: G | gl Mailing Address: ) ,
{Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

.Telephone numbex/Extension: _ 44 -H70( | Fax Number:

Would you like this Agenda Faxed to )'ou_? ?;5_1;0\

Email Address: _VAO\3 e Tem . U5

Is this request for the next Commission meeﬁng?@m I no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

_Appcom_[__ :La_&ﬂmﬂ_m_mm.pmi}: Aurse If)ru;};

Is this a Resolutiomy, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?
Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y5 yo If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? ¥y Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other: . . S S S




Agenda Item
No. 6



Commissioner James “Jim™ Frost, District |

Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3
County Manager
Joy Ansley
Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

'V DUOX 40
205 9% Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

www.torrancecountynm.org

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WED] - { prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: Leonard Road DPT
First Last a Dcpl:tmenl 1 Company / Organization Nll;e_ o o
Today’s Date: 07-10-2018 - Mailing Address: ) _ -
(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)
Telephone number/Extension: 4666 Fax Number: -
Would you tike this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No
Email Address:

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? % no If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:
Modification of Grant or Agreement USDA -Request for Radification

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YES yo If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? YES yo Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




@ USDA Forest Service OMB 0596-0217
FS-1500-19

PAGE OF PAGES

MODIFICATION OF GRANT OR AGREEMENT T

1. U.S. FOREST SERVICE GRANT/AGREEMENT NUMBER: | 2. RECIPIENT/COOPERATOR GRANT or 3. MODIFICATION NUMBER:
15-R0O-11030300-009 AGREEMENT NUMBER, IF ANY: 002

4. NAME/ADDRESS OF U.S. FOREST SERVICE UNIT ADMINISTERING 5. NAME/ADDRESS OF U.S. FOREST SERVICE UNIT ADMINISTERING
GRANT/AGREEMENT (unit name, street, city, state, and zip + 4): PROJECT/ACTIVITY (unit name, street, city, state, and zip + 4):

Cibola National Forest and Grasslands
2113 Osuna Rd. NE, Albuquerque, NM 87113

6. NAME/ADDRESS OF RECIPIENT/COOPERATOR (street, city, state, and zip + | 7. RECIPIENT/COOPERATOR’S HHS SUB ACCOUNT NUMBER (For HHS
4, county): payment use only):

Torrance County
P.O. Box 48, Estancia, New Mexico 87016

8. PURPOSE OF MODIFICATION

CHECK ALL | This modification is issued pursuant to the modification provision in the grant/agreement
THAT APPLY: | referenced in item no. 1, above.

D CHANGE IN PERFORMANCE PERIOD:

E CHANGE IN FUNDING: Increase $720

D ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES:

D OTHER (Specify type of modification):

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the Grant/Agreement referenced in 1, above, remain unchanged and in full
force and effect.

9. ADDITIONAL SPACE FOR DESCRIPTION OF MODIFICATION (add additional pages as needed):
The purpose of this modification is to provide fund support for FY 2018 road maintenance requirements, in the amount of $720 per
the attached Schedule A, incorporated herein and made a part hereof.

10. ATTACHED DOCUMENTATION (Check all that apply):

Revised Scope of Work
Revised Financial Plan

|E| Other: Schedule A

11. SIGNATURES

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE: BY SIGNATURE BELOW, THE SIGNING PARTIES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE THE OFFICIAL REPRESENTATIVES OF
THEIR RESPECTIVE PARTIES AND AUTHORIZED TO ACT IN THEIR RESPECTIVE AREAS FOR MATTERS RELATED TO THE ABOVE-REFERENCED

GRANT/AGREEMENT. >
11.A. COOPERATOR SIGNATURE 11.B. DATE SERVIC ATURE 11.D. DATE
SIGNED SIGNED
MMM%@M 11615 dee £ |51/ 15
(Bignature of Signatory Official) (Signature of Signatory Official)
11.LE. NAME (type or print): BELINDA GARLAND 11.F. NAME (type or print): ELAINE KOHRMAN
11.G. TITLE (type or print): COUNTY MANAGER 11.H. TITLE (type or print): FOREST SUPERVISOR
12. G&A REVIEW
12.A. The authority and format of this modification have been reviewed and approved for signature by: 12.B. DATE
o, N SIGNED
foerdyicheq S 77 (Y2 7 /e
KAREN DY€EKES Y MANTANO
U.S. Forest Service, Grants Management Specialist




@ USDA Forest Service OMB 0596-0217
FS-1500-19

Burden Statement

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is ot required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB
control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0596-0217. The time required to complets this information collection is estimatad to average 30 minutes per
fesponse, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) prohibits discrimination in all its programs and activities on the basls of racs, color, national origin, age, disability, and where applicable, sex, marital
status, familial status, parental status, religion, sexual orientation, genetic information, pofitical bellefs, reprisal, or because all or part of an individual's income Is derived from any public
assistance. (Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) Persons with disabliities who require aftemative means for communication of program information (Brallle, large print, audiotape,
etc.) should contact USDA's TARGET Center at 202-720-2600 (voice and TDD).

To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, DC 20250-8410 or cafl toll free (866) 632-9992 (voice). TDD
users can contact USDA through local relay or the Federal relay at (800) 677-8338 (TDD) or (866) 377-8642 (relay voice). USDA Is an equal opportunity provider and employer.




"SPa3U 30IAISS 15210, 10] paxinbar ey Ioyj0 SpIEpuUBIS 0) SPROI urejuTeut 0] JuUatIaax3e 10 Jurad ySnomnp

SJUSPISaI 35eIMoouy 'Spaou JuSWaFeurUI 159I10,] pue uon59101d 90IN0$31 10J Papadu ST BYM Op [IM ATAISG 159104 Y], "Onjjen
Ted 103uassed 10J pauTeIurRw 9q 10U [Im Kyuno) oy £q pardaooe j0u speoy “jucwsside 2AIRI12d002 911 UO PAISY] 3q [[Im SpeoI
9saq], -3urugts Jurpnpour ApIqrsuodsal sourTSUTEM [Ny SWINSSE [[I4 pue Urelureus [[im Aoy speol sy AJnuept [[im AJuno)) oy

"37enbapy S q
SOUBUSIUIEIN (30UBIE3]) YSTH) T [9A9'T POPadN JT 10 JUSWIISEUEIN 15010,] 10] PapaaNy ou Nq SJUSPISIY M3, € ISNf SUTAISS SPBOy

"JUSWIAISY dAneIadoo)) oy Uo pasiy aq
10U p[noys speoi asay], ‘SuruSis A1oje[nSor pue Sururem Surpnpour Lymiqrsuodsor soueusuTew e ounsse M 90TAIIS 1S9J0 YL

duJel], 135 15910, PUR SATEISTUNUPY 15310, SUTAIOS A[LRUITI SPEOY d

"§30UALIND00 SFeUTeIp pue SoejIns pouueld [enuue Jo JaquINU oY) IST] OS[® [[IM  V/,, Smpayos “Anqiqisuodsar
soweusjuren Atewrtid oy sey Aured yorgm sumop [ Jusuwasise aApe12dood oy Jo v, onpayos ANpiqrsuodsal ao1AIeg
15210, 3q 141 Surug[s feuonoomp pue Alore[nSan ‘Surure "SONIIqQISUOdsal 9UEUIUTRTI IRYS [[I4 J0TAISS 1SII10] PUE AJUN0)) 3y,

OJELL 195() pue SANENSIUNIDPY 15310,] PuE SUJeI], afeAld 1410 PUe [ENUSPISIY JO XIA € YITA SPeoy )

"0} PR3I3e ISIMIIYIO SSI[UN “QOIAIOG

152104 3y £q pourejuTewr pUE Pa3oala 9q [ SuruSis [euonoan( "pantuiIad sanIALOR OUBUSIUTEUN JUNNOI 3Y) SPIsoxa Iredar 1o
PaURJeaIY) ST 92mMOsa1 puef Juaoelpe oy a1oym saredor Jofew ut Isisse [im 01AIDG 15310, “Suruds Asoje[n3ar pue Sunirem ‘aFeurerp
‘odejans Surpnour AIqisuodsar cOURUSIUTRIN SUINSSE [[IM AJUno)) “puer] 53104 TEUONEN UO UOHOIPSHIN{ [eS0f Sey ad1AIog 15910,

OJel], 15310, JOUTIN AJ5A THTA JLJeI], [eTIUSpISay SUTAISS A[LIEUI SPEoy q

"SUSIS [PUOTIEULIOJUT PUR [BUOOAIIP UTejutent pue 10919 ABUI 90TAISG 159104 3y ‘Kuno)) ayy £q paaoidde sy “sjuowooide
100f01d ojur xeyue Keur 91AI9G 15210, o1 “uewaa13y dATRIad00)) 9y UO Pa)ISI 1B SPEOI S UIYA\ OIJen 1S3104 JO junoure
JueOITUSIS © A11e0 JRY) SpROI A18puosas 157} 01 ajerordoxdde s13] JuoweaISy aaneiadoo)) oy uo Pa1s1] 2q jou p[noys skemysy

£uno) ‘SuruSs sapnpour siyy, eoueusjurewr pue uoneado ‘uononisuoo peor 10y Kiqrsuodsal pue uonompsunf sey fjuno)

AJUn0D) 0} SIS 35(] [B109dS 10 SJUSWASEY V(IS \%
uondinsdq Iiodae)

UonedyIsse]) peoy JUdWRIZY anesadoo)) 1510 [euoney



601.8 AN ‘onbianbnqpy

N nuAY ung gror

SusmIBY pue sjuels) - syusmAey
333u3)) MAI3g anbranbnqry

NG Is3104 VASN 103 dloAU] JUqNS
[oes | [ oo
X 0 A 4pq 152105 07 anbife, 1Z¢ doo £oqry
0 UON23aS Apq I5210]
X 9] 01 01 6 Honoog Apq 15330y §S | uoAue)) anbife ],
" v...um o by
S22 ﬁwm.m.a 5
o
e k
00's22s BNl 1ad 1500 aouBUAURRY Auno)

:poudig
:poudig

V [mpatps

pareq

OJIX3A] MAN JO kS ‘Ayunoc)) IDUELIO],
15310, [euoneN ejoqr)






LULULY LAULLIRIRNSIULL
Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1

Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3

4w ova TU

205 9% Sireet
Estancia, NIM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

County Manager
Www.torrancecouniynm.oreg Belinda Garland
" Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
"This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WED) NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be fllled out for consideration.

Name: Gﬂ'f L/ Fl 12E §

Flrst Last Department / Company { Organization Name

(Departmentsle;l-ployees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Today’s Date: '7-/ 8-72018  Mailing Address:

Telephone numbex/Extension: Fax Number:

Email Address: léa.{aa Lé} ﬁrfbwounﬁﬁ re. Cb“/\

Is this request for the next Commission meeting@no If no, date of Commission Meeting:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes ;

Brief explanation of business to be discussed: ‘ o ) ) ’
] e)é CUssIDN A ﬂ ]Qfgrduo\? L: rg@lﬂj:»)fé L\ \lwo EMT—E reﬂc}lx\tzﬂ_

‘fw-{éf‘?-mms ,

j

S /!
Is this a Resolutionr, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? jﬂ
Has this been reviewed.by Grant Committee? Y$gg)  If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES @

If this is a confract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Hag this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y%y Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction '
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other: _ - _— S S S ——




Agenda Item
No. 8



TORRANCE COUNTY

RESOLUTION # 2018-

A RESOLUTION RELATING TO FINANCE;
ADOPTING THE PROPOSED 2018-2019 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET; AND REQUESTING
STATE OF NEW MEXICO, DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION, LOCAL
GOVERNMENT DIVISION, BUDGET AND FINANCE BUREAU APPROVAL

WHEREAS, the Governing Body of Torrance County, New Mexico, has developed a budget for the 2018-2019
fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the budget was developed on the basis of need and through cooperation with all user departments,
elected officials, and department directors; and

WHEREAS, official meeting(s) for the review of the budget were advertised in compliance with the State
Open Meetings Act, and

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of this Governing Body that the proposed budget meets the requirements
as currently determined for the 2018-2019 fiscal year; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Torrance County Commission.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico this 25 day of July, 2018

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

James W. Frost, District 1
Attest:

Julia DuCharme, District 2

County Clerk Javier E. Sanchez, District 3






TORRANCE COUNTY

RESOLUTION # 2018 -

WHEREAS, the Governing Body in and for the County of Torrance, has reviewed the Fourth
Quarter Report for Fiscal Year 2017-2018, and;

WHEREAS, said Fourth Quarter Report was completed using current Torrance County figures
and balances and compiled into the Department of Finance and Administration’s approved forms
by the Torrance County Finance Department, and;

WHEREAS, the Fourth Quarter Report is hereto attached, and;
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of County Commissioners, Torrance
County hereby finds the Fourth Quarter Report to be accurate and true and respectfully requests

approval from the Local Government Division of the Department of Finance and Administration.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico, Torrance County this 25% day of July 2018.

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

James W. Frost, District 1
Attest:

Julia DuCharme, District 2

County Clerk Javier E. Sanchez, District 3



Agenda Item
No. 10



PO Box 48 County Commission
205 9% Street Commissioner Chair Jim Frost, District 1

Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 246-4725 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

Commissioner Paul M. (Tito) Chavez, District 2
Commissioner LeRoy Candelaria, District 3

_ www.torrancecountynim.org County Manager
Email: torrance@torrancecountynm.org Joy Ansley
Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz
REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY'!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: Betty Cabber
B _ Assessor
First Last Depar / Cempany / Org Name
Today’s Date: _ 7-18-2018 Mailing Address:
(Departments/employees of Torrunte County need not include their address)
Telephone number/Extension: Fax Number: .
‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No
Email Address:
Is this request for the next Commission meetin, vo If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:
Assessor request for approval of a loan in accordance with 7-35-3

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y= no If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y& yo Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund

Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction

Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:







Agenda Item
No. 12



LuuNLY CUOUTISSIOn
Commissioner James “Fim™ Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Cornmissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Belinda Garland
" Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

205 9% Street
Estancia, N)M 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Lins (505) 384-5294 Fax

WWw.torrancecountynm.ore

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
"This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting,
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

)
Name S ) MZML S o7
First st ﬂmmt { Company / Organization Name

Today’s Date: 7 -/ /5 Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their‘amss)_ o

.Telephone numbex/Extension: _ Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed td¢ yon? Yes Nl;

Email Address:

Is this request for the next Commission meeﬁn@m If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

e

?aﬁ.‘%‘rn',.‘onf Conteact Between Torcance. Counly

and Old | 'O’l*i 'p.‘c,":ui‘t"s} LLC. 5

Is this 2 Resolutiomr, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? __ | bnﬁ (074 t

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney@ NO

Ifthis is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? ¥y Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other: — — —




Location Use Agreement

1. The undersigned "Owner" hereby grants to Old Story Pictures, LLC {"Company"} the right to use the property located at Torrance County
Sheriff’s Office, 903 N. 5% Street, Estancia NM 87016 {the "Property"), during production of the project currently-entitled " Unt. Michael Petroni
Project " ("the "Project”) for the purpose of recording certain scenes for the Project, inciuding, without limitation, photographing the Property
and reproducing the Property elsewhere for the purpose of photographing the same, including the identifying features thereof, accurately or
otherwise, and/or for the purpose of filming a scene for a television series for a period of 3 day(s} commencing on or about 6 -29 (prep), 2018
(subject to change and/or extension on account of weather conditions or changes in the production schedule). If Company requires use of the
Property for additional time periods in connection with the Project, Owner shall permit Company to re-enter upen and again use the Property for
such purpose.

2. As consideration for the rights herein granted, and provided Company actually does so enter and use the Property, and in consideration for
losses which may be sustained by Owner as a result of Company's use of the Property, Company agrees to pay Owner the sum of $3000 - June
29, 2018 {(prep} $750 / July 2, 2018 (film) $1500 / July 3, 2018 (wrap) $750 as payment in full.

3. All rights of every kind in and to all photographs and sound recordings made by Company hereunder (including, but not limited to, the right to
exhibit throughout the world in perpetuity any and all scenes photographed or recorded by Company at and of the Praperty or reproduction of
the Property) shall be and remain vested in Company, its successors, assigns, and licensees. Owner agrees, for itself, its tenants, and its
successors, not to sue Company for any use whatsoever of Company's rights hereunder, whether or not such use is, or may be claimed to be
defamatory, untrue or censurable. Company shall have no obligation to use the Property or include the Property in the Project.

4. Company agrees to use care to prevent damage to the Property, and will reimburse Owner and hald Owner harmless from any verifiable and
substantiated claims and demands of any person or persons arising out of or based upon personal injuries, death or property damage resulting
directly from any act of negligence on Company's part in connection with the use of the Property as provided hereunder. Company shall
provide Owner, prior to the use of the Property, with evidence of commercial general liability insurance in an amount of One Million Dollars
(51,000,000) naming Owner as an additional insured party thereon.

5. Owner retains Owner's right to recover money damages in the event of any breach by Company of this Agreement. Owner will not have any
right to terminate or rescind this Agreement or any right granted to Company hereunder after the completion of Company's use of the Property.
In no event may Owner try to seek to enjoin or to obtain an injunction, or to restrain the distribution, marketing or other exploitation of the
Project.

6. Owner hereby warrants and represents that Owner has full right and authority to.enter into this Agreement and that the consent of no other
party is necessary for Company to use the Property as described above. Owner hereby indemnifies Company from and against any and all
liabilities, damages, claims and costs (including attorneys’ fees) caused by, arising from, or related to any breach or alleged breach of the
representations and/or warranties made by Owner in this Agreement.

7. Company shall be deemed to have fully and properly vacated the Property and shall be relieved of any and all obligations in connection with
the Property unless Owner, within forty-eight (48) hours after Company leaving the Property, informs Company in writing of any damage to the
Property and/ar restoration not completed to Owner's reasonable good faith satisfaction.

8. Owner shall not disclose or disseminate any information to any third party with regard to this Agreement and/or Company's use of the Property as set
forth herein, and shall not use any name, logo, Project title, trademark or other proprietary mark of Company or of its licensees or assigns in any manner,
unless authorized by Company, in writing, or required by law. Owner agrees that any violation of the foregaing provision shal constitute a material
breach of this Agreement, which will cause irreparable harm to Company and/or the exhibitor of the Project entitling Company to seek or obtain
injunctive and other equitable relief (without posting bond) to prevent and/or cure any breach or threatened breach of this paragraph by Owner.

9. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of New Mexico. The parties consent to the exclusive jurisdiction and venue of the
federal and state courts in New Mexico for purposes of any proceeding arising out of or relating to this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Agreement as of the date written below.

Date: ACCEPTED AND AGREED:

Old Story Pictures, LLC
{“Company”)

By: _ N _
Its:






Belinda Garland

From: Randall, Michelle, CYFD <Michelle.Randall@state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 12:16 PM

To: Belinda Garland

Cc: Varela, Cindy M., CYFD

Subject: RE: Contract with Children, Youth, and Families Department
Attachments: 19-15201 Torrance County.pdf

Good Afternoon,
Please find attached the scanned copy of your fully executed contract (19-690-15201).
Thank you

Michelle Taylor

Contracts Manager

State of NM, CYFD
Contract Development Unit
1120 Paseo de Peralta
P.E.R.A Building Room 101
Telephone: 505-827-4039

E-Mail: michelle.randall@state.nm.us
REPORT CHILD ABUSE OR NEGLECT # SAFE ( #7233) from a cell phone or 1-855-333-SAFE .

Confidentiality Notice: The information transmitted with this e-mail, including all attachments is confidential, It is intended only
for the recipient designated above. If you receive this information in error, it is an inadvertent disclosure and not a waiver of any
applicable privilege or propriety information. Please notify the Office of the Secretary by telephone (505) 827-7602, so the
information can be retrieved at no cost to you. Dissemination of the information in this transmission by any one other than the
intended recipient is unauthorized.

From: Randall, Michelle, CYFD

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 11:50 AM

To: 'bgarland@tcnm.us' <bgarland@tcnm.us>

Cc: Varela, Cindy M., CYFD <cindy.varela@state.nm.us>

Subject: Contract with Children, Youth, and Families Department
Importance: High

Good Morning,

Attached is the contract between your Agency and the New Mexico Children, Youth and Families Department that requires your
signature. Please print (single sided) out and sign (original signature) four (4) copies of the contract and return all four {4) of them
to me by May 18, 2018 (overnight mail) to the address listed below. Thank you for your prompt response.

Return signed contracts to my attention at:
Children, Youth and Families Department
Contracts Section
P.O. Drawer 5160
P.E.R.A Building, Room 101



Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Overnight mail address:
1120 Paseo de Peralta
P.E.R.A Building, Room 114
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Please feel free to contact your Program Manager should you have any questions regarding the specifics of this contract. You can
call me at 505-827-4039, if you have any questions or concerns about the processing of this contract. If you have difficulties opening
the attached document, please let me know.

Thank you

Michelle Taylor

Contracts Manager

State of NM, CYFD
Contract Development Unit
1120 Paseo de Peralta
P.E.R.A Building Room 101
Telephone: 505-827-4039

E-Mail: michelle.randall@state.nm.us
REPORT CHILD ABUSE OR NEGLECT # SAFE (#7233) from a cell phone or 1-855-333-SAFE .

Confidentiality Notice: The information transmitted with this e-mail, including all attachments is confidential. It is intended only
for the recipient designated above. If you receive this information in error, it is an inadvertent disclosure and not a waiver of any
applicable privilege or propriety information. Please notify the Office of the Secretary by telephone (505) 827-7602, so the
information can be retrieved at no cost to you. Dissemination of the information in this transmission by any one other than the
intended recipient is unauthorized.



Agreement No. 19-690-15201

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES DEPARTMENT

JJAC Continuum and Compliance Monitoring
AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the State of New Mexico,
CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES DEPARTMENT, hereinafter referred to as the
“Agency,” and TORRANCE COUNTY, hereinafier referred to as the “Contractor,” and is
effective as of the date set forth below upon which it is executed by the Agency.

WHEREAS, the Agency is the State agency designated to receive and administer federal funds
and desires to engage and the contractor is willing to provide the services outlined pursuant to
Article II - Scope of Work.

NOW THEREFORE, the Agency and the Contractor in consideration of mutual covenants and
agreements herein contained, do hereby agree as follows:

ARTICLE L Term of Agreement

THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE ON THE DATE UPON WHICH IT IS
EXECUTED BY THE AGENCY SECRETARY OR DESIGNEE. This Agreement shall terminate
on June 30, 2019 unless terminated pursuant to Article VI (Termination of Agreement), or Article
XXIJII (Appropriations).

ARTICLE I1. Scope of Work

The Contractor shall provide the program of services as set forth in the scope of work which is
attached hereto as “Attachment 1 — Scope of Work” and incorporated herein by reference, unless
amended or terminated pursuant to Article VI (Termination of Agreement), or Article XXIII
(Appropriations), infra. In consideration for the provision of those services, the Agency agrees to
purchase and the Contractor agrees to perform the services identified in the Scope of Work.

ARTICLE 111 Limitation of Cost

The total amount of the monies payable to the Contractor under this Agreement shail not exceed
Eighty Nine Thousand Seven Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($89,700.00). The annual
budget is attached hereto as “Attachment 2 — Budget” and incorporated herein by reference.

ARTICLE IV, Payment

The Agency shall make monthly payments to the Contractor for services and costs specified in
Attachment 2 - Budget. The Contractor shall submit certified and documented invoices and
vouchers monthly for actual work perforred and expenses incurred to the Agency. The
Contractor’s failure to submit such payment vouchers, invoices, and supporting documentation
within fifteen (15) days after they are due may result in the non-availability of funds for payment
and/or the denial of payment by the Agency.

ARTICLE V. Return of Funds

Upon termination of this Agreement, or after the services provided for herein have been rendered,
surplus money, if any, shall be returned by the Contractor to the Agency.

1 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017




Agreement No. 19-690-15201

ARTICLE V1. Termination of Agreement

A. Grounds. The Agency may terminate this Agreement for convenience or cause. The
Contractor may only terminate this Agreement based upon the Agency’s uncured, material breach
of this Agreement.

B. Notice; Agency Opportunity to Cure.

1. Except as otherwise provided in Article (VI)(B)3), the Agency shall give
Contractor written notice of termination at least thirty (30) days prior to the intended date of
termination.

2. Contractor shall give Agency written notice of termination at least thirty (30) days
prior to the intended date of termination, which notice shall (i) identify all the Agency’s material
breaches of this Agreement upon which the termination is based and (ii) state what the Agency
must do to cure such material breaches. Contractor's notice of termination shall only be effective
(@) if the Agency does not cure all material breaches within the thirty (30) day notice period or
(ii) in the case of material breaches that cannot be cured within thirty (30) days, the Agency does
not, within the thirty (30) day notice period, notify the Contractor of its intent to cure and begin
with due diligence to cure the material breach.

3. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may be terminated immediately upon
written notice to the Contractor (i) if the Contractor becomes unable to perform the services
contracted for, as determined by the Agency; (ii) if, during the term of this Agreement, the
Contractor is suspended or debarred by the State Purchasing Agent; or (iii) the Agreement is
terminated pursuant to Article XXIII, “Appropriations”, of this Agreement.

C. Liability. Except as otherwise expressly allowed or provided under this Agreement, the
Agency’s sole liability upon termination shall be to pay for acceptable work performed prior to
the Contractor’s receipt or issuance of a notice of termination; provided, however, that a notice of
termination shall not nullify or otherwise affect either party’s liability for pre-termination defaults
under or breaches of this Agreement. The Contractor shall submit an invoice for such work within
thirty (30) days of receiving or sending the notice of termination. THIS PROVISION IS NOT
EXCLUSIVE AND DOES NOT WAIVE THE AGENCY'S OTHER LEGAL RIGHTS AND
REMEDIES CAUSED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S DEFAULT/BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT.

D. Termination Management. Immediately upon receipt by either the Agency or the
Contractor of notice of termination of this Agreement, the Contractor shall: 1) not incur any further
obligations for salaries, services or any other expenditure of funds under this Agreement without
written approval of the Agency; 2) comply with all directives issued by the Agency in the notice
of termination as to the performance of work under this Agreement; and 3) take such action as the
Agency shall direct for the protection, preservation, retention or transfer of all property titled to
the Agency and records generated under this Agreement. Any non-expendable personal property
or equipment provided to or purchased by the Contractor with contract funds shall become
property of the Agency upon termination and shall be submitted to the Agency as soon as
practicable.

ARTICLE VIL Funds Accountability
The parties shall provide for strict accountability of all monies made subject to this Agreement.

2 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017




Agreement No. 19-690-15201

The Contractor shall maintain fiscal records, follow generally accepted accounting principles, and
account for all receipts and disbursements of funds transferred to the Contractor pursuant to this
Agreement. The Contractor will include all monies made subject to this Agreement in the annual
audit and will provide the Agency with a copy of the annual audit.

ARTICLE VIIIL. Maintenance of Records

The Contractor shall maintain detailed time and expenditure records that indicate the date, time,
nature and cost of services rendered during the Agreement’s term and effect and retain them for a
period of three (3) years from the date of final payment under this Agreement. The records shall
be subject to inspection by the Agency, the New Mexico Department of Finance and
Administration and the New Mexico State Auditor. The Agency shall have the right to audit
billings both before and after payment. Payment under this Agreement shall not foreclose the right
of the Agency to recover excessive or illegal payments. The Contractor agrees to comply with the
requirements and regulations set forth in Attachment 3—Administrative and Fiscal Standards,
unless the Contractor effectively demonstrates in writing, with writien approval from the Agency,
that any specific Standard is inapplicable to such Contractor.

ARTICLE IX. Confidentiality

Any confidential information provided to or developed by the Contractor in the performance of
this Agreement shall be kept confidential and shall not be made available to any individual or
organization by the Contractor without the prior written approval of the Agency.

ARTICLE X. Amendments
A. This Agreement shall not be altered, changed or amended except by instrument in writing
executed by the parties hereto and all other required signatories.

B. If the Agency proposes an amendment to the Agreement to unilaterally reduce funding due
to budget or other considerations, the Contractor shall, within thirty (30) days of receipt of the
proposed Amendment, have the option to terminate the Agreement, pursuant to the termination
provisions as set forth in Article VI herein, or to agree to the reduced funding.

ARTICLE XI1. Assignment

The Contractor shall not assign or transfer any interest in this Agreement or assign any claims for
money due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior written approval of the
Agency.

ARTICLE XII. Applicable Law

The laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern this Agreement, without giving effect to its
choice of law provisions. Venue shall be proper only in a New Mexico court of competent
jurisdiction in accordance with Section 38-3-1 (G) NMSA 1978. By execution of this Agreement,
Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of the State of New
Mexico over any and all lawsuits arising under or out of any term of this Agreement.

ARTICLE XIIIL. Acquisition of Property

The parties agree that neither party shall acquire any property as the result of this Agreement,
unless approved by the Agency or defined in the scope of work.

3 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017




Agreement No. 19-690-15201

ARTICLE XIV. Liability

Each party shall be solely responsible for fiscal or other sanctions occasioned as a result of its own
violation or alleged violation or requirements applicable to the performance of the Agreement,
Each party shall be liable for its actions according to this Agreement subject to the immunities and
limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, Sections 41-4-1, et. seq., NMSA 1978, as
amended.

ARTICLE XV. Execution of Documents
The Agency and the Contractor agree to execute any document(s) necessary to implement the
terms of this Agreement.

ARTICLE XVL Sub-Contracts

The Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of the services to be performed under this
Agreement without the prior written approval by the Agency Secretary or Designee. No such
subcontract shall relieve the primary Contractor from any obligations and liabilities under this
Agreement, nor shall subcontract obligate direct payment from the Agency. Contractor must notify
subcontractors that they are subject to Article VIII - Maintenance of Records of this agreement.

ARTICLE XVII.  Equal Opportunity Compliance

The Contractor agrees to abide by all federal and state laws, rules and regulations, and executive
orders of the Govemor of the State of New Mexico, pertaining to equal employment opportunity.
In accordance with all such laws of the State of New Mexico, the Contractor assures that no person
in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, sex,
age, physical or mental handicap, or serious medical condition, spousal affiliation, sexual
orientation or gender identity, be excluded from employment with or participation in, be denied
the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity
performed under this Agreement. If Contractor is found not to be in compliance with these
requirements during the life of this Agreement, Contractor agrees to take appropriate steps to
correct these deficiencies.

ARTICLE XVIII. Workers’ Compensation

The Contractor agrees to comply with state laws and rules applicable to workers’ compensation
benefits for its employees. If the Contractor fails to comply with the Workers’ Compensation Act
and applicable rules when required to do so, this Agreement may be terminated by the Agency.

ARTICLE XIX. Lobbying Certification
The Contractor, by signing below, certifies to the best of his/her knowledge and belief, that:

No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on the behalf of the undersigned,
to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
member of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with the awarding
of any Federal contract, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds
have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer
or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an

4 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017




Agreement No. 19-690-15201

employee of a member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or
cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit a Standard Form LLL,
"Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying", in accordance with its instructions. The undersigned shall
require that the language of this certification be included in the award document for sub-awards at
all tiers (including sub-contracts, sub-grants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative
agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly. This certification is
a material representation of facts upon which reliance is placed when this transaction is made or
entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this
transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S.C. (United States Code). Any person who fails
to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000.00 and
not more than $100,000.00 for each such failure.

ARTICLE XX. New Mexico Employees Health Coverage
(Governmental entities are excluded from this provision)

A. If Contractor has, or grows to, six (6) or more employees who work, or who are expected to
work, an average of at least 20 hours per weck over a six (6) month period during the term of the
contract, Contractor certifies, by signing this agreement, to have in place, and agrees to maintain
for the term of the contract, health insurance for those employees and offer that health insurance
to those employees no later than July 1, 2010 if the expected annual value in the aggregate of any
and all contracts between Contractor and the State exceed $250,000 dollars.

B. Contractor agrees 10 maintain a record of the number of employees who have (a) accepted
health insurance; (b) declined health insurance due to other health insurance coverage already in
place; or (c) declined health insurance for other reasons. These records are subject to review and
audit by a representative of the State of New Mexico.

C. Contractor agrees to advise all employees of the availability of State publicly financed health
care coverage programs by providing each employee with, as a minimum, the following web site
link to additional information: hitp://insurenewmexico.state.nm.us/.

ARTICLE XXI. Background Checks

Agency contractors that have or could have primary custody of children for at least twenty hours
per week are required to comply with NMAC 8.8.3 et. seq. requiring background checks on any
employee, staff, volunteer or student intern, that has direct care responsibilities or potential
unsupervised physical access to clients. Additionally, all Information Technology (IT) contractors
are required to have a background check. The contractor must submit to Agency Background
Check Unit fingerprint cards and the appropriate fee for such employees, volunteers or staff
required to have background checks. The Agency Background Check Unit will conduct
nationwide, state and abuse and neglect background checks on required staff or volunteers in
accordance with NMAC 8.8.3 standards. An Agency eligibility letter must be in the employee,
volunieer or staff member’s personnel file prior to that individual having any unsupervised direct
contact or unsupervised potential access to clients.

S CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017




Agreement No. 19-690-15201

ARTICLE XXII.  Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996

The Contractor agrees to comply with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of
1996, and the terms in Attachment 4, Business Associate Agreement, which is attached and
incorporated by reference.

ARTICLE XXIIl. Appropriations

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization
being made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. If
sufficient appropriations and authorization are not made by the Legislature, this Agreement shall
terminate immediately upon written notice being given by the Agency to the Contractor. The
Agency's decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted by the
Contractor and shall be final. If the Agency proposes an amendment to the Agreement to
unilaterally reduce funding, the Contractor shall have the option to terminate the Agreement or to
agree to the reduced funding, within thirty (30) days of receipt of the proposed amendment.

ARTICLE XXIV. Suspension and Debarment Form
The Contractor agrees to comply with the guidelines set for the in the Suspension and Debarment
Form in Attachment 5, Suspension and Debarment Form.

ARTICLE XXV. Federal Award Identification

Federal award information shall be provided to Contractor based on Uniform Grant Guidance
requirements, Title 2 Subtitle A Chapter 2 Part 200 Subpart D Section 200.331. This information
relates to sub-recipients of Federal award at the time of award in Attachment 6, Federal Award
Identification form.

6 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017




Agreement No. 19-690-15201

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Agency and the Contractor have caused this Agreement to be
executed, said Agreement to become effective as of the date set forth below upon which it is
executed by Agency Secretary or Designee.

Contractor - TORRANCE COUNTY
. //

Date: d ‘/4‘/(?

Date: é s e il

Agency — New Mexico Children, Youth and Families Department

% Date: 4& // 8/
e or Pesignee, CYFD

Date: [é/ 2—2// g

Approved as to legal form and sufficiency.

4 S — Date: _ { ;éi éi

Officf of General Counsel, CYFD

7 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017




Goal:

Agreement No. 19-690-15201

Attachment 1 — Scope of Work
Torrance County.

To improve the Juvenile Justice System and decrease the incidences of juvenile delinquency in the
community while increasing the emphasis on prevention and early intervention in juvenile justice

services.

Objective:

To provide a continuum of cost effective services and temporary, non-secure alternatives to
detention for youth who have been arrested or referred to the juvenile probation office or are at
risk of such referral.

Activities:

The Contractor shall:

A Develop and maintain a juvenile justice advisory board, herein referred to as the
“Community Advisory Board (CAB)”, as required by statute under the Juvenile Continuum
Act and the New Mexico Administrative Code 8.14.13.7(E). The Contractor, through the
Juvenile Justice Continuum Coordinator (refer to paragraph B), will organize and
coordinate regular meetings of the CAB.

The CAB will:

1. Develop and improve the “Comprehensive Strategic Plan” for juvenile justice and
detention reform in Torrance County to be updated a minimum of once per year;

2. Set policy for the Comprehensive Strategic Plan and the activities supported under
this Agreement;

3. Determine the duties and responsibilities of the Juvenile Justice Continuum
Coordinator, in accordance with the Scope of Work;

4. Provide oversight for the programs/service identified in the Scope of Work;

5. Continue to collaborate with the City and County to ensure improvements in the
operational collaboration of local resources and service providers; and

6. Maintain a plan for sustainability of the programs/services implemented by the

CAB.

B. Contract with or hire a Juvenile Justice Continuum Coordinator who will:

1.

2

Organize, coordinate and provide staff support for the CAB; this will include board
development activities in conjunction with the CAB chair;

Inform the Agency’s Program Manager of the date of each meeting and submit a
copy of the written minutes of each meeting, within thirty (30) days of the meeting;
Submit to the Agency’s Program Manager monthly requests for reimbursement.
Such requests will be submitted on Agency Program Invoice and Expenditure
Report forms, signed and sated by an authorized agent of the Contractor, to ensure
that requests for reimbursement are submitted by the due date of the fifieenth (15)

8 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017




Agreement No. 19-690-15201

day of the following month, unless otherwise approved by the Agency’s Program
Manager, in advance;

4, Provide data reports as required by the federal govemnment, corresponding to the
activities described in this Scope of Work. The Agency’s Program Manager will
provide the data report format. Programmatic data reports will be submitted
monthly to the Agency and must accompany the monthly invoice. Failure to submit
such programmatic data and financial reports may result in notice to the Contractor
of non-availability of funds and/or the denial of payment by the Agency.

5. Provide the Agency standardized progress reports monthly;

6. Submit to the Agency a written “Final Report” no later than 15 days after the
termination of this Agreement and such other reports deemed necessary by the
Agency. The Final Report shall contain at a minimum, but not be restricted to:

a a year plan for sustainability of programs/services;
b. accomplishments/milestones achieved during this Agreement period;

c. statements regarding achievements, obstacles and progress made regarding
the performance measures and related cutcomes; and
d. continuing development and improvement of the Comprehensive Strategic

Plan for a continuum of detention alternative program and services.
7. Attend meetings as required by the Agency.

The Contractor, based upon their application for the Juvenile Justice Continuum Gant and
Title Il Formula, Grant, submitted for state fiscal year 2018, and incorporated herein by
reference, agrees to contract with or hire to provide the following services as detailed in
the aforementioned grant application which has been incorporated by reference, to youth,
referred by the required partners or that are at risk of receiving such a referral, reimbursed
based upon the fixed prices and number of youth to be served listed in Attachment 2 —
Budget:

1. RAC Program;
2. Gender Specific.

Duties and Responsibilities:

The Contractor shall:

A. Ensure that the CAB meets all goals and objectives and completes activities as specified in
this contract and in compliance with all applicable state and federal laws.

B. The Contractor agrees that funds received under this award will not be used to supplant
state or local funds, but will be used to increase the amounts of such funds that would, in
the absence of federal funds, be made available for program activities.

C. The Contractor understands that the Agency reserves the right to conduct periodic on-site

monitoring visits upon reasonable notice to the Contractor and sub-contractors prior to each
visit.

9 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017




Agreement No. 19-690-15201

The Contractor understands that it will be subject to additional financial and programmatic
on-site monitoring, which may be on short notice, and agrees that it will cooperate with
any such monitoring,

Attend meetings and trainings as required by the Agency.
Provide copies of the CAB’s meeting minutes within thirty (30) days of the meeting.
The Contractor agrees to demonstrate an emphasis on effective, evidence-based strategies.

Ensure that all programs must commence and be operational within ninety (90) days of the
last signatory executing this Agreement. If the Contractor’s program has not commenced
or is not operational within that timeframe, the Contractor must report in writing to the
Agency the steps taken to initiate the program, the reasons for the delay, and the expected
starting date prior to the end of the ninety (90) days. If this justification is not received
prior to the end of the ninety (90) days, the Contractor’s program, at the Agency’s
discretion, may be terminated and the funds allocated to that program redistributed to other

sites or programs.

Submit reimbursement invoices to the Agency no later than fifteen ( 15) days after the end

of each month. At a minimum, invoice documentation must include:

1. The approved Agency’s Program Invoice and Expenditure Report forms; and

2. Any supporting documentation the Agency requires to verify the expense. This
includes, but is not limited to invoices, receipts, time sheets, payroll registers,
general ledger account reports, and proof of payment.

Submit monthly programmatic data reports no later than fifteen (15) days afier the end of
each month. The submission of all reports are to be in the Agency provided form and
format and is unacceptable in any other formats or hand written.

Submit a final closeout report outlining all accomplishments, measurement of goals and
objectives, and barriers to successful implementation or completion of this program within
fifteen (15) days of the termination date of this Agreement. The submission of all reports
are to be in the Agency provided form and format and is unacceptable in any other formats
or hand written.

The Contractor agrees to comply with any and all additional reporting requirements or
informational requests imposed by the Agency, Department of Justice, Office of Justice
Programs, or the New Mexico Legislature. The Agency will notify the Contractor of any
additional reporting requirements as they are imposed.

Through the Budget Adjustment Request (BAR) form, submit to the Agency any
amendments by the Contractor to request changes and/or corrections for any programmatic,
administrative, or financial element associated with this Agreement. The Agency, by
written notice, has the right to deny any amendment request. All final BAR forms must be

10 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017




Agreement No. 19-690-15201

submitted to the Agency no later than forty-five (45) days prior to the end of the fiscal year.
Requests submitted after that date may not be accepted or approved.

Communication and details concerning this Agreement shall be directed to the following
representative:

Agency Contractor

Cindy Varela Belinda Garland

JJAC Grant Manager Torrance County Manager
Children, Youth and Families Department  Torrance County

P.O. Drawer 5160, Room 541B P.O. Box 48

Santa Fe, NM 87502 Estancia, NM 87016

(P) 505-629-3223 (P) 505-544-4700

The Contractor’s obligation to the Agency shall not end until all close out requirements are
completed. Activities during this period shall include, but are not limited to: making final
payments, disposing of program assets (including the return of all unused materials,
equipment, program income balances, and accounts receivable fo the Agency),
performance measurement reports and determining the custodianship of records.

The Contractor shall obtain written approval from the Agency for any travel outside the
State of New Mexico with funds provided under this Agreement. Per Diem and mileage,
and other miscellaneous expense, will be paid in accordance with the Department of
Finance and Administration (DFA) Rule 2.42.2 NMAC. The request will be in the Agency
provided form and format.

The Contractor will include all applicable provisions of this Agreement in every sub-
contract or purchase order, specifically or by reference, so that such provisions will be
binding upon each of its own sub-contractors.

The Contractor, as well as all sub-contractors, is prohibited from using funds provided
herein or personnel employed in the administration of the program for: political activities,
sectarian or religious activities, lobbying, political patronage, and nepotism activities.

The Contractor agrees to comply with applicable restrictions on sub-contracts that do not
acquire and provide a Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) number. This special
condition does not apply to an award to an individual who received the award as a natural
person (i.e., unrelated to any business or non-profit organization that he or she may own or
operate in his or her name).

The Contractor agrees that award funds may not be used to maintain or establish a computer
network unless such network blocks the viewing, downloading, and exchanging of

pornography.

This restriction does not apply to the use of funds for any federal, state, tribal or local law
enforcement agency or any other cntity carrying out criminal investigations, prosecution,

11 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017




Agreement No. 19-690-15201

or adjudication activities. Any such activity funded under this Agreement must be reported
to the Agency immediately.

The Contractor is encouraged to adopt and enforce policies banning employees from text
messaging while driving any vehicle during the course of performing work funded by this
contract, and to establish workplace safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and
other outreach to decrease crashes caused by distracted drivers, as pursuant to Executive
Order 13513. “Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While Driving”, 74 Fed.
Reg. 51225 (October 1, 2009).

The Contractor understand and agrees that any training or training materials developed or
delivered with funding provided under this contract must adhere to the Office of Justice
Programs Training Guiding Principles for Grantee and Subgrantees, available at
hutp:/’wWww.ojp.usdoj.gov/funding/ojptraining giuding principles.him.

Mandatory Reporting Information: Under New Mexico law, all persons are mandatory
reporters of suspected abuse or neglect of children. If the contractor suspects abuse or
neglect in the audited facilities, the contractor must contact the New Mexico Statewide
Central Intake Hotline (SCI) at 1-855-333-SAFE or #SAFE from a cellphone.

The Agency shall:

A,

Reimburse Contractor for verified services provided and incurred costs as stated in
Attachment 2 — Budget.

Provide information and/or make referrals for training and technical assistance.

Based on periodic program and fiscal reviews, the Agency retains the sole discretion to
reduce the budget of Contractors who do not provide sufficient services, do not submit the
required programmatic and financial reports as required, or do not expend funds under this
Agreement in a timely manner. The Agency retains the sole discretion to reduce contract
amount and reallocate the resulting funds to a Contractor that is able to provide the required
services during the contract period. Additionally, any funds not used per the budget as
stated in Attachment 2 — Budget shall revert unless otherwise allowed by the Agency in
writing.

The Agency will review:

1. Sub-contracts and programs for accomplishment of Outcomes and Performance
Measures as set forth in this Agreement.

2. The Community Advisory Board activities and member participation in periodic

meetings of the CAB, including minutes of each Board meeting to be provided to
the Agency.

12 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017



Agreement No. 19-690-15201

3. Any additional funding received by the Contractor for the specific activities and
programs included in this Agreement, including efforts by the Contractor to sustain
and enhance funding for these programs. The Agency also retains the sole
discretion to adjust amounts received under this Agreement if funds are received
by the Contractor from other sources for the same services and activities to be
performed under this Agreement.

Data Collection:

As a condition of funding, the Contractor agrees to report, at minimum, the following
demographics, core measures and performance measurements.

Demographics:

A. City, State and Zip Code for each youth served;
B. Race/Ethnicity;
C. Population Served:

1. At-Risk Youth;
2. First Time Offender;
3. Repeat Offender;
4. Sex Offender;
5. Status Offender; and
6. Violent Offender.
D. Youth Currently in Detention;
E. Gender:
1. Male;
2. Female; or
3. Transgender.
F. Month and Year of Birth;
G. Geographic Location:
1. Urban;
2. Tribal;
3. Rural; or
4, Frontier.
H. Other Population Information:
1. Mental Health;
2. Substance Abuse;
3. Truant/Dropout; or
4. Pregnant.

Core Measures:

New youth admissions during this reporting period;

Number of program youth carried over from previous reporting period;

Total number of youth in the program;

Total number of youth who exited the program during the reporting period;

Number of youth who exited the program having completed the program requirements
during the reporting period;

MUOw

13 CYTFD Last revised 04 07 2017




mEmQm

NOZZ R~

Agreement No. 19-690-15201

Percent of youth who successfully completed the program;

How many youth is your program designed to serve;

Number of current program youth who had an arrest during the reporting period;

Number of current program youth who were committed to a juvenile facility during the
reporting period;

Number of program youth who had a re-arrest during the reporting period;

Number of program youth who were re-committed during the reporting period;

Number of program youth who were re-sentenced/received a subsequent consequence
during the reporting period;

Number of program youth with gang activity;

Number of program youth who reported being satisfied with the program;

Total number of program families; and

Number of program families who report being satisfied with the program.

CYFD Performance Measures:

A

Alternatives to Detention:

1. Number of detention alternative program options;

2. Number of program youth receiving risk assessments (RAI); and
3. Number of program youth who return to all scheduled hearings.

Delinquency Prevention:

Number of parents served;

Number of program youth who received services for substance use;

Number of program youth with noted behavioral change;.

Number of program youth who received services for this behavior:

Number of program youth with improved school attendance;

Number of program youth who received services for this behavior;

Number of program youth who exited the program having completed the program
requirements,

NN R W

Diversion:

1 Total number of program youth who received services for this behavior;
2. Number of youth with noted behavior change;

3. Number of first time offenders; and

4 Number of youth formally processed.

1 Total number of mentors;

2 Total time, in days, of service across all mentors for this reporting period;
3 Number of youth in the program who received services for this behavior;
4. Number of youth in the program with noted behavior change;

5. Number of mentors who returned the survey;

6 Number of mentors who reported being satisfied with the program;

7 Number of volunteer advocates in the program; and

8 Number of volunteer advocates remaining active until case completion.

14 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017




Agreement No. 19-690-15201

E. Restitution/Community Service:

1. Amount of restitution owed this reporting period;

2. Amount of restitution paid this reporting period;

3. Amount of restitution carried over from last reporting period;

4. Number of current program youth charged with a probation violation;

5. Number of crime victims served by the program;

6. Number of crime victims served that returned a survey; and

7. Number of crime victims who report being satisfied with the program.
F. Restorative Justice:

1 Number of case dispositions;

2 Number of case dispositions that included restorative justice;

3. Number of crime victims;

4. Number of crime victims to participate in restorative justice;

5 Average time in hours spent by the victims’ advocates with victims;

6 Average number of contacts between victim and victim advocates;

7 Number of cases in which community members had input into the offender
disposition;

8. Number of offenders ordered to pay restitution;

9. Number of offenders that pay restitution;

10. Total number of offenders handled;

11.  Number of youth to have restorative justice requirements; and

12, Number of youth to successfully complete their restorative justice requirements.

Program Specific Performance Measures:

A. RAC Program:
1 Program will report the number of youth served and their demographics;
3 60% of youth will complete the JIFF or Ansell-Casey Assessment;
3. 50% of youth will successfully complete the program; and
4 Less than 40% of youth will re-offend after a 45 day follow-up period.

B. Gender Specific:
1. At Least 60% of youth will complete the program,;
2. At least 30% of youth will report higher school attachment and engagement; and
3. At least 30% of youth will report higher confidence or body image.

PullTogether Language
1. If Contractor's information is on PULLTOGETHER .org, Contractor is responsible for
ensuring that their contact information is current on the website. Updated information may be

sent to info@pulltogether.org.
2. If Contractor's information is not on PULLTOGETHER .org and they would like to request

that their information be on the website, please send a request to info@pulltogether.org.

15 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017




Agreement No. 19-690-15201

3. If printed materials or printed items are purchased utilizing funds under this contract, those
items will be on a PullTogether template or have the PullTogether logo. To obtain the template
or logo please email info@pulltogether.or

4. Contractor is responsible for reaching out to three other non-profits or organizations in their
area that serve child and families to discuss how to better collaborate and deliver services in a
coordinated manner. A list of non-profits or organizations may be found on
PULLTOGETHER.org.

16 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017




Agreement No. 19-690-15201

Attachment 2 — Budget
Torrance County

The Contractor shall be paid at the following rate:

Description Amount
A. Continuum and Board Activities:
Continuum Coordinator = $33,000
Travel = 600
Youth Committee Members = 300
$33,900
B. RAC Program:
Based on serving 250 youth
RAC Services $250 x 180 Days =$45.000
C. Gender Specific
Based on serving 80 youth
Boys Council $150 x 36 Session = $ 5,400
Girls Circle $150 x 36 Session = 5.400
$10,800
Total Grant Award not to exceed: 389,700

The Contractor shall be required to source a minimum of forty-percent (40%) of the total budgeted
grant amount with local matching funds. The local matching funds may consist of money, land,
equipment or in-kind services. Matching funds should be expended at the same rate as the grant
funds and must be reported on the monthly invoices.

Budgeted and contracted Grant Amount $89,700
40% Minimum Match Liability for Torrance County 35.880
Projected Budgeted Amount $125,580

* Per diem allowances for food and lodging, and mileage, and other miscellaneous expenses, will
be paid in accordance with the Department of Finance and Administration (DFA) Rule 2.42.2
NMAC.

FUNDING INFORMATION: Juvenile Continuum Grant Fund (State General Fund)

17 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017




Agreement No. 19-690-15201

Attachment 3

CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES DEPARTMENT"S
ADMINISTRATIVE

AND
FISCAL STANDARDS

For Sole Proprietors,
For Non-Profit Organizations,
Local Bodies of Government,
And
For-Profit Incorporated Entities

Revised February 16, 2017

Note: All contractors and subcontractors are required to adhere to all local, state and

JSederal regulations as applicable to their operations. All contractors are required to

Jollow audit and reporting requirements set forth in this document. In the event of a
contradiction between these standards and contract requirements the contract
agreement supersedes the Administrative and Fiscal Standards.

18 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017




Agreement No. 19-690-15201

ADMINISTRATIVE STANDARDS

For Non-Profit Organizations (with the exception of New Mexico higher education

institutions, executive, judicial, and legislative branches of state government)

1.

The Board shall ensure that the Non-Profit Organization has current articles of
incorporation that meet all of the legal requirements of the governmental jurisdiction in
which the contractor is located.

The Board shall ensure that the Non-Profit Organization has current by-laws that are filed
with the appropriate local, state, federal body or higher education institutions. At a
minimum, the Non-Profit Organization’s by-laws should include:

Membership (types, qualification, rights, duties);

Size of Board of Directors;

Method of selection and removal;

Duties and responsibilities of officers;

Committees;

Quorums;

Recording of minutes;

Method for amending by-laws.

PRme Ao op

The Board shall ensure that the Non-Profit Organization complies with applicable legal
requirements and regulations of all governmental and legally authorized agencies under
whose authorities it operates. These include, but are not limited to those regarding equal
employment opportunity, workers compensation, unemployment insurance, affirmative
action, safety, licensing, etc.

Board members shall be residents of the area served by the organization and
representative of the social, economic, linguistic, ethnic, and racial target population.
The Non-Profit Organization shall not employ a person related to a Board member by
consanguinity or affinity within the third degree. This includes, but is not limited to,
spouse, mother, father, brother, sister, grandparents, aunt, uncle, niece, nephew, first
cousins, mother-in-law, father-in-law, brother-in-law or sister-in-faw.

A permanent record shall be kept of all meetings of the Board. Minutes of the meetings
of the Non-Profit Organization’s Board are required in order to accurately record the
decisions made and actions taken. These minutes shall include, but not be limited to,
meeting date, names of members attending, topic discussed, decisions reached, actions
taken, and attachment of any documents referenced. Board minutes shall be signed and
approved by an officer of the Board.

19 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017




Agreement No. 19-690-15201

For All Contractors

Personnel

1.

The Contractor shall have a current and dated organization chart that accurately reflects
the staff structure of authority, responsibility and accountability within the organization.
The organizational chart must illustrate the relationship of each position or department to
all other positions or departments within the organization.

The Contractor shall have written personnel policies and procedures. All policies and
procedures shall be reviewed annually, and any changes, additions, deletions, etc., shall
be dated. Procedures must be in place that allows employees to provide input into
changes in agency and personnel policies and procedures.

The Contractor shall maintain current, written job descriptions and job qualifications for
all positions (staff, consultants and direct service volunteers) within the Contractor entity.
Each job description shall include, at a minimum:

Job title;

Salary range;

Duties;

Responsibilities of the positions;

Required minimum experience;

Required minimum training;

Required minimum education.

e e op

The Contractor shall maintain a current, accurate and confidential personnel record for
each paid and direct service volunteer or employee. A personnel record on each volunteer
or employee shall contain, at a minimum;

a. Job description;

b. Initial application/resume;

c. Documentation of reference letters;

d. Result of employment investigation;

e. Background checks;

1. Agency contractors that have or could have primary custody of children for
at Jeast twenty hours per week are required to comply with NMAC 8.8.3 et.
seq. requiring background checks on any employee, staff, volunteer or
student intern, that has direct care responsibilities or potential unsupervised
physical access to children. Additionally, all Information Technology (IT)
contractors are required to have a background check. The Contractor must
submit to Agency Background Check Unit fingerprint cards and the
appropriate fee for such employees, volunteers or staff required having
background checks. Agency Background Check Unit will conduct
nationwide, state and abuse and neglect background checks on required
staff or volunteers in accordance with NMAC 8.8.3 standards. An Agency
eligibility letter must be in the employee, volunteer or staff member’s

20 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017



Agreement No. 19-690-15201

personnel file prior to that individual having any unsupervised direct contact
or unsupervised potential access to children.

Education/experience required;

Wage and salary information;

lob performance evaluation;

Documentation/verification of all previous and ongoing training (including all

component specific training and education);

Incident reports;

Commendations or disciplinary actions (if any).

~ooreE

~

This information must be reliable, accurate and current. All employee and volunteer
records must be kept in a locked file to ensure confidentiality.

The Contractor shall be headed by a director. The director shall be responsibie for the
daily operation of the Contractor through decision-making, authorization of expenditures,
and the implementation of policies and procedures.

Physical Facilities

The physical facilities must meet all licensing requirements per classification and should be
located, constructed, equipped and operated to promote the efficient and effective conduct of the
Contractor’s programs, to protect the health and safety of the persons serviced and the staff to
promote the integration of those served into the community, to be accessible to persons served,
staff and the community, meet the American’s with Disabilities Act (ADA) and the Drug-Free
Workplace Act of 1988.

FISCAL STANDARDS

For All Contractors

Compliance

1.

The Contractor shall comply with all federal and state statutes, rules and regulations. Cost
principles, administrative requirements and audit requirements. applicable to federal
grants shall apply to state funds as referenced in the section Source Sheet of the CYFD
Administrative and Fiscal Standards.

The Contractor shall comply with all aspects of the provision of the contract, including
all insurance, bonding and audit and financial reporting requirements.

. The Contractor (non-federal entities and applicants) must disclose all violations of

Federal criminal law involving fraud, bribery, or gratuity violations potentially affecting
the Federal award.

The Contractor (non-federal entities and applicants) shall maintain a code of conduct
policy that includes annual review and disclosure of any employee, board member or

2] CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017




Agreement No. 19-690-15201

subcontractor (e.g., consultants or independent contractors) that may have a conflict of
interest or conviction of a misdemeanor or felony, had a judgment withheld or
deferred, or are currently charged with committing a misdemeanor or felony.

Insurance

1.

4.

The Contractor, (with the exception of New Mexico higher education institutions,
executive, judicial, and legislative branches of state government) shall obtain and
maintain at all times during the term of this contract an Employee Dishonesty Policy
covering the activities of the contractor in the amount of no less than 25% of the total
(cumulative) dollar amount of the current Agency contract(s).

The Contractor shall obtain and maintain at all times during the term of this contract a
general and professional liability insurance policy issued by an insurance company
licensed to do business in the State of New Mexico. The policy shall include liability
insurance coverage provided in the amount of at least $100,000 for damage 1o or
destruction of property arising out of a single occurrence; $300,000 to any person for any
number of claims arising out of a single occurrence for all damages other than property
damage; or $500,000 for all claims arising out of a single occurrence. The policy shall be
secured by the Contractor within thirty (30) days of the effective date of the current
contract.

- The Contractor, (with the exception of New Mexico higher education institutions

executive, judicial, and legislative branches of state government) if insured by

General Services Department’s Risk Management Division, shall secure and maintain
sufficient fire and extended hazard insurance on all property in the custody of the
Contractor, which is fumished or owned by the Agency or in which the Agency has a
financial interest, within thirty (30) days of the effective date of the current agreement.
Sufficient insurance, for the purposes of this paragraph, means enough to cover the
Agency’s loss, if any to such property, in the event of fire or other hazard.

The Contractor, (with the exception of New Mexico higher education institutions
executive, judicial, and legislative branches of state government) if insured by
General Services Department’s Risk Management Division, shall name Children, Youth
and Families Department as an “Additional Insured” with the insurance carrier of the
Contractor’s liability insurance. A copy of the Contractor’s “Certificate of Liability
Insurance” proving compliance with all the above insurance requirements must be
available upon request.

Fiscal Books of Records

The Contractor must maintain the following books of record:

1.

2.

Chart of Accounts

General Ledger

22 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017




Agreement No. 19-690-15201

3. Cash Receipts and Cash Disbursements Journals

4. General Journal of adjusting entries, correcting entries, accrual entries, and cost
allocation entries if not provided for in cash journals.

5. Subsidiary ledgers, if applicable to the organization.

6. Any Capital Outlay Inventory purchased with Agency funding includes at a minimum:

a. Description of property;

b. Serial number or other ID number;

¢. Date of purchase;

d. Acquisition cost by funding source(s);

e. Location and use of property;

f. Disposition data including date and price, if any.

7. Payroll journals and employee eamnings records.
8. Fiscal Policy and Procedures that must include:

a. Handling of cash/checks;

b. Handling of voided checks;

c. Authorized check signatures;

d. Bank reconciliations;

€. Scparation of duties;

f. Accounting system;

g. Travel, if included in the services, will adhere to Per Diem and Mileage Act
Sections 10-8-1 to 10-8-8 NMSA 1978, regulations governing the per diem and
mileage Act, and 2.42.2.11 NMAC, mileage —private conveyance, effective June
19, 2009.)

h. Cost allocation method;

i. Accounting policies for donations.

j. Conflict of Interest Policy

Reports
1. The Contractor shall complete in full the State and Federal payroll tax forms in
accordance with required time period and shall insure payroll taxes are paid within the
required time frame.
2. The Contractor shall complete in full and submit the required forms of the New Mexico
State Department of Labor.
3. The Contractor shall submit timely program and financial reports to the funding agencies

as specified in the contracts.

23 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017




Agreement No. 19-690-15201

Retention of Records

The following are the requirements for the retention of financial records:

1. The Contractor shall maintain for three (3) years, (in addition to current year records)
detailed accounting and billing records which indicate the date, time, and nature of
services rendered, records relating to contract services, and all operating financial
documentation which shall be subject to inspection by the Agency and if applicable, the
New Mexico State Auditor or their designee.

2. The Agency shall have a right to audit billings and related documents both before and
after payment. Payments made under a contract between the Contractor and the Agency
shall not foreclose the right of the Agency to recover excessive, illegal payments, and/or
payments which are not in accordance with the contract.

3. The Contractor shall maintain the funds from the Agency contract separately in accurate
financial records, books, files, and reports in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, state and federal laws and regulation, and the requirements of the
Agency as described in this Administrative and Fiscal Standards Guidance.

4. The financial management systems established by the Contractor shall ensure it provides
fiscal and budgetary controls as well as sound accounting procedures. A Schedule of
Revenues & Expenditures Budget to Actual Comparison for each contract must be
prepared and submitted to the Agency at the same time as the annual financial audit or
financial statement. The Schedule must include the approved original budget for the
fiscal year, revised budget, actual revenue and expenditures and a variance column.

Audits

: Audit and financial reporting re ts are applicable to all contractors and subcontractors of the
Children, Youth and Families Department.

1. Sole proprietor contractors receiving Agency funds under $100,000.00 must submit to the
Agency the Intemal Revenue Services (IRS) Schedule C Profit or Loss From Business
(Sole Proprietorship) and provide the State of New Mexico Taxation and Revenue
Department Combined Report System (CRS-1) Form. Sole Proprietor billings are subject
to review by the Agency contract and program site reviewers and must be available upon
request. A Sole Proprietorship is a type of business entity that is owned and run by one
individual and in which there is no legal distinction between the owner and the business.

2. Audits for a contractor receiving under $250,000.00 per year in cumulative Agency funds
(a total of all Agency contracts awarded to the contractor within a fiscal year) whose
Board has elected to not conduct an audit must comply with the following:

a) The contractor shall prepare financial statements that include a Revenue and
Expenditure — Budget to Actual Comparison, Balance Sheet or Statement of Net
Position and Income Statement or Statement of Activities. The contractor shall
disclose the method of accounting used (cash or accrual) to prepare such

24 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017



b)

Agreement No. 19-690-15201

statements. The Revenues and Expenditures — Budget to Actual Comparison
statement must include the original budget for the fiscal year as approved by the
Board, revised budget, actual revenue and expenditures and variance column. A
cash disbursement and cash receipt journal cannot take the place of the Balance
Sheet and Income Statement. These financial statements shall be submitted to the
Agency’s Contract Audit Unit within three (3) months of the contractor’s fiscal
year end.

This section (Section 2) does not apply to sole proprietor contracts covered under
Audits section 1.

3. Audits for a contractor receiving $250,000.00 to $500,000.00 per year in cumulative
Agency funds (a total of all Agency contracts awarded to the contractor with in a fiscal
year) whose Board has elected to not conduct an audit must comply with the following:

a)

b)

The contractor shall have an Independent Auditor’s Report of Agreed-Upon
Procedures (AUP) to ensure compliance with contract requirements in accordance
established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The AUP
report shall be submitted to the Agency’s Contract Audit Unit within nine (9)
months of the contractor’s fiscal year end.

The contractor shall ensure that the selected accounting firm performing the AUP
report is rotated every six (6) years (or less if mandated by the State Auditor) with
a minimum two-year break.

The selected auditor shall not have provided non-auditing services within the year
being audited that may be disallowed by the Generally Accepted Government
Auditing Standards (GAGAS) independence standards (refer to The State of New
Mexico State Auditor, State Audit Rule Subsection N of 2.2.2.8 NMAC).

4. Audits for a contractor receiving $500,000.00 or greater per year in cumulative Agency
funds must disclose how much funding is being received from governmental funds (a
total of all Agency contracts awarded to the contractor with in a fiscal year):

a)

b)

The contractor shall have an Independent Audit Report that conforms to the
General Accounting Standards (Yellow Book) as recommended by GAO. This
Independent Audit Report shall be submitted to the Agency’s Contract Audit Unit
within nine (9) months of the contractor’s fiscal year end. The contractor must
also submit a copy of any Management Letter Comments issued by the
Independent Auditor in a separate report.

The contractor shall ensure that the auditor or auditing firm performing the audit

report is rotated every six (6) years (or less if mandated by the State Auditor) with
a minimum two year break.

25 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017




Agreement No. 19-690-15201

¢) The selected anditor shall not have provided non-auditing services within the year
being audited that may be disallowed by the Generally Accepted Government
Auditing Standards (GAGAS) independence standards (refer to The State of New
Mexico State Auditor, State Audit Rule Subsection N of 2.2.2.8 NMACQ).

5. A contractor receiving over $750,000.00 per year in cumulative Federal funds must
disclose in their financial audit report how much funding is being received from
governmental funds (a total of all funds awarded to the contractor within a fiscal year)
must adhere to the “uniform guidance for federal awards” (Uniform Guidance). The
standards set forth in Title 2 Grants and Agreements Subtitle A Chapter II Part 200
Subpart F- Audit Requirements. For one full fiscal year afier the effective date of the
uniform guidance, non-federal entities must comply with the terms and conditions of
their federal award, which will specify whether the uniform guidance applies. The
contractor must have available upon request a copy of any Management Letter Comments
issued by the Independent Auditor in a separate report.

a) The audited financial statements shall be submitted to the Agency’s Contract Audit Unit
within nine (9) months of their fiscal year end. The contractor must also have
available upon request the Management Letter Comments issued by the
Independent Auditor in a separate report.

b) The contractor shall ensure that the auditor or auditing firn performing the audit
report is rotated every six (6) years (or less if mandated by the State Auditor) with
a minimum two-year break.

c¢) The selected auditor shall not have provided non-auditing services within the year
being audited that may be disallowed by the Generally Accepted Government
Auditing Standards (GAGAS) independence standards (refer to The State of New
Mexico State Auditor, State Audit Rule Subsection N of 2.2.2.8 NMAC).

6. Financial Statements, Independent Auditor’s Report of Agreed-Upon Procedures (AUP),
and Audits must be mailed to:

Children, Youth and Families Department
Administrative Services Division
Contract Audit Unit

P.O. Box 5160

Santa Fe, NM 87502

26 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017




Agreement No. 19-690-15201

SOURCE SHEET

ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance)
https://www . federalregister.goviarticles/2013/12/26/201 3-30465/unitorm-administrative-

requircments-cost-principles-and-audit-requirements-lor-federal-awards

State of New Mexico Manual of Model Accounting Practices (MAP’s) issued by the New
Mexico Department of Finance and Administration-Financial Control Division
htp:/Awvww.nmdfa. state.nm. us/Manuals.aspx

The State of New Mexico State Auditor, State Audit Rule
http:/Avww,saonm.org/siate auditor _rule

COST PRINCIPLES

Title 2 CFR, Chapter 1, Part 170, Reporting Sub-award and Executive Compensation

Information.

Title 2 Grants and -Agreements Subtitle A Chapter II Part 200,

Subpart A — Acronyms and Definitions

Subpart B- General Provisions

Subpart C - Pre-Federal Award Requirements and Contents of Federal Awards
Subpart D- Post Federal Award Requirements

Subpart E- Cost Principles

Subpart F — Audit Requirements

FASB and AICPA Statements and Professional Pronouncements.

AUDITS

U.S. General Accounting Office, Government Auditing Standards, (The Yellow Book,
current revision).

FASB and AICPA Statements and Professional Pronouncements.

27 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017



Agreement No. 19-690-15201

Attachment 4 -~ Business Associate Agreement

This is a business associate agreement in compliance with 45 CFR Section 160.504(e)(2) of the
HIPAA privacy rule. Contractor understands that it may be considered a business associate of the
Agency under the HIPAA Privacy and Security Rules. Accordingly, the parties agree:

The disclosures the Agency will make to Contractor of any information that identifies an
individual and includes information about the individual’s health (protected health
information), whether in electronic or physical form, shall be limited to the minimum
reasonably necessary for Contractor’s delivery of services described in the Scope of Work to
which the parties have agreed to in the Contract.

Any disclosures by Contractor of any individual’s protected health information inconsistent
with this agreement are strictly prohibited and shall be cause for termination of the Contract.
Contractor shall take all reasonable steps to avoid such disclosures, including but not limited
to implementation of all practical administrative, physical and technical safeguards.

After the expiration of this Contract, whether because a party has cancelled it, it is fully
executed or for any other cause, Contractor shall retun all documents containing any
individual’s protected health information to the Agency. Contractor also agrees that it shall
take reasonable affirmative precautions to avoid any unauthorized disclosures of protected
health information to third parties.

Contractor understands that it is responsible for reporting unauthorized disclosures, including
but not limited to electronic security violations, to the Agency’s privacy office or the federa]
Office of Civil Rights. Contractor also understands it is responsible for reporting any other
disclosure for purposes other than treatment, payment or operations to the Agency’s privacy
office.

Contractor agrees to bind their agents and subcontractors to the terms of this agreement.
Contractor understands an individual has the right to inspect and request changes to the
protected health information the parties use or create and that an appropriate privacy officer

and/or the federal Office of Civil Rights has the authority to inspect the parties’ procedures for
management of the individual’s protected health information.

28 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017




Agreement No. 19-690-15201

Attachment 5
Children, Youth and Families Department

Suspension and Debarment Form

A. Consistent with either 7 C.F.R. Part 3017, 2 C.F.R. 108 or 45 C.F.R. Part 76, as applicable, and
as a separatc and independent requirement of this contract with the Children, Youth and
Families Department (CYFD), known throughout this contract as “Agency”, the Contractor
certifies by signing this form, that it and its principals, to the best of its knowledge and belief:
(1) are not debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, or declared ineligible for the award of
contracts by any Federal department or agency; (2) have not, within a three-year period
preceding the effective date of this contract, been convicted of or had a civil judgment
rendered against them for: commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, state, or local) contract or
subcontract; violation of Federal or state antitrust statutes relating to the submission of offers;
or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records,
making false statements, tax evasion, or receiving stolen property; (3) have not been indicted
for, or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal, State or
local) with, commission of any of the offenses enumerated above in this Paragraph A: (4)
have not, within a three-year period preceding the effective date of this contract, had one or
more public agreements or transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default;
and (5) have not been excluded from participation from Medicare, Medicaid or other federal
health care programs pursuant to Title X1 of the Social Security Act, 42 U.S.C. § 1320a-7.

B. The Contractor’s certification in Paragraph A, above, is a material representation of fact upon
which the Agency relied when this contract was entered into by the parties. The Contractor’s
certification in Paragraph A, above, shall be a continuing term or condition of this contract. As
such at all times during the performance of this contract, the Contractor must be capable of
making the certification required in Paragraph A, above, as if on the date of making such new
certification the Contractor was then executing this contract for the first time. Accordingly, the
following requirements shall be read so as to apply to the original certification of the Contractor
in Paragraph A, above, or to any new certification the Contractor is required to be capable of
making as stated in the preceding sentence:

(1) The Contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the Agency’s
Program Manager if, at any time during the term of this contract, the Contractor
learns that its certification in Paragraph A, above, was erroneous on the effective
date of this contract or has become erroneous by reason of new or changed
circumstances.

(2) If it is later determined that the Contractor’s certification in Paragraph A,
above, was erroneous on the effective date of this contract or has become
erroneous by reason of new or changed circumstances, in addition to other
remedies available to the Agency, the Agency may terminate the contract.

29 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017




Agreement No. 19-690-15201

C. As required by statute, regulation or requirement of this contract, and as contained in Paragraph
A, above, the Contractor shall require each proposed first-tier subcontractor whose subcontract
will equal or exceed $25,000, to disclose to the Contractor, in writing, whether as of the
time of award of the subcontract, the subcontractor, or its principals, is or is not debarred,
suspended, or proposed for debarment by any Federal department or agency. The Contractor
shall make such disclosures available to the Agency when it requests subcontractor
approval from the Agency. If the subcontractor, or its principals, is debarred, suspended,
or proposed for debarment by any Federal, state or local department or agency, the Agency may
refuse to approve the use of the subcontractor.

il Atutths sttt owe 41445
Contractor

30 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017



Agreement No. 19-690-15201

Attachment 6
Children, Youth and Families Department
Federal Award Identification

As required by UGG Title 2: Grants and Agreements Subpart D §200.331 the
following information is being provided:
(i) Sub-recipient name:
(ii) Sub-recipient's Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) unique number;
(iii) Federal Award Identification Number (FAIN):
(iv) Federal Award Date (§200.39):
(v) Sub-award Period of Performance Start and End Date:
(vi) Amount of Federal Funds Obligated by this action:
(vii) Total Amount of Federal Funds Obligated to the sub-recipient:

(viii) Total Amount of the Federal Award committed to the sub-recipient by the pass-through
entity:

(ix) Federal award project description, as required to be responsive to the Federal Funding
Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA):

(x) Name of Federal awarding agency, pass-through entity, and contact information for awarding
official of the Pass-through entity:

(xi) Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA):
(xii) ldentification of whether the award is Research and Development (R&D): [] Yes []No

(xiii) Indirect cost rate for the Federal award (including if the de minimis rate is charged per
§200.414 Indirect (F&A) costs):

(xiv) Requirements imposed by pass-through entity specific to Federal award requirements:

31 CYFD Last revised 04 07 2017




Agenda Item
No. 14



Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Belinda Garland
' Deputy County Manager
Aunette Ortiz

205 9% Street
Estancia, NIM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

WWW.LCHancec ountynm.ore

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
"This form must be retumed to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESPAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: M@M -
irst Last ment / Company / Organization Namme

Today’s D;rte: 2 "4;2 'é Mailing Address:

Telephone numbex/Extension: Fax Number:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed toyou? Ves No

Email Address:

Is this request for the next Commission meeﬁng@ no If mo, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

r‘/)//a/ /7-? A’mz"nn/méwf /V/? /;7 /0 A&f‘/’fme/’)f
AN to- 0375 - COBR/ TR —
&fmﬁpn Sente Fe Cﬂunjru and  Torrence. Coun }:—Li

Is this a Resolution', Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? Amﬁnd_mmf_ba&y\ﬁ\qci—

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y$346)  If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? NO

Tfthis is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the Comnty Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? YES@ Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other: a — — .



Amendment No.2 to Agreement No. 2016-0378-CORR/TR

AMENDMENT NO.2 TO
AGREEMENT NO. 2016-0378-CORR/TR
BETWEEN SANTA FE COUNTY AND TORRANCE COUNTY

THIS AMENDMENT is made and entered into as of this day of

2018, by and between Santa Fe County, hereinafier referred to as “County”, and Torrance
County, hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”.

WHEREAS, on June 5, 2016, the County and the Contractor entered into Agreement No.
2016-0378-CORR/TR (“Inmate Confinement Agreement”), to provide for SFCADF's incarceration,
care and maintenance of inmates from Torrance County; and

WHEREAS, by this Amendment No. 2 the parties wish to modify the Inmate Confinement
Agreement to clarify the SFCADFs initial intake or processing of inmates transported from
Contractor’s County pursuant to this Inmate Confinement Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. Article 1 (HOUSING OF INMATES) of the Inmate Confinement Agreement is amended by
inserting the following paragraph as subpart A:

A. Initial processing or intake of Contractor’s inmates. Inmates who

Contractor requests to be housed at SFCADF under this Agreement will
require legal supporting documentation to evidence lawful incarceration of
the inmate(s), such as a completed criminal complaint, probable cause
statement with respective arresting charges identified on a Booking
Authority form (to include appropriate references to state laws), and/or a
valid government warrant.

2. Article 8 (MEDICAL CARE), subparagraph A (Routine on-Site Care) of the Inmate
Confinement Agreement is amended by inserting the following paragraphs as subparts (i), (ii) and
(iii):

(i) Initial medical assessment of Contractor’s inmates. Inmates being
transported to SFCADF from Contractor’s county {Torrance County) for
housing under this Agreement will be screened by SFCADF medical
professionals to ensure the inmate(s) are safe to house at SFCADF. If
injuries are noted as cause for concern and in need of further medical
attention before acceptance into SFDADF, Contractor's arresting/
transporting officer will be advised that an inmate(s) will require a
clearance from a local hospital physician. SFCADF will not accept any of
Contractor’s inmate(s) who are identified as possible health or safety risks
without first being cleared by a local licensed physician.

(i) Release of Contractor’s inmates. Upon receipt of a court ordered
Release Order, SFCADF will cross reference such Release Order with




Amendment No.2 to Agreement No. 2016-0378-CORR/TR

those criminal charges identified on the inmates Booking Authority form
and ensure no other criminal charges are pending. A final NCIC will be
run to ensure a check and balance process is established. Once an inmate’s
court ordered Release Order is received and verified (with no other
criminal charges being identified) then SFCADF will immediately start
the process of release. NOTE: SFCADF will not postpone an inmate’s
court ordered Release process for purposes of waiting approval from
Contractor.

(iii) Medical care upon initial intake of Contractor’s inmates. SFCADF
will immediately transport inmates identified as having a serious health or
medical issue as determined by SFCADF’s medical professionals, for
further medical attention from a local hospital physician. This decision
will be made solely by SFCADF's medical doctor and/or designee with no
postponement that would delay an inmate from being transported out for
medical care.

3. All other provisions of the Agreement not specifically amended or modified by
Amendment No. 1 and this Amendment No. 2 shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment as of the date of last
signature by the parties.

SANTA FE COUNTY:

Katherine Miller , Date
Santa Fe County Manager

Approved as to lorm

F’%A«A Ll ,2 Q{’/ % B bt s
R Bruce Frederick ~ Date
Santa Fe County Attorney

Finance Departm i

CN — 22119
Stephanie S. Clarke Date
Finance Director

13



Amendment No.2 10 Agreement No. 2016-0378-CORR/TR

CONTRACTOR:

Signature Date

Print Name

Print Title



. ,»‘yv— »,
o QQ \ Amendment No. | to Agreement No. 2016-0378-CORR/TR

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO
INMATE CONFINEMENT AGREEMENT No. 2016-0378-CORR/TR
BETWEEN SANTA FE COUNTY AND TORRANCE COUNTY

THIS AMENDMENT is made and entered into as of this Qtﬁ day of Z'fazzﬁl .,
2017 by and between Santa Fe County, hereinafter referred to as “County”, and Torrance
County, hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”.

WHEREAS, on June 5, 2016, the County and the Contractor entered into Agreement No.
2016-0378-CORR/TR (*Agreement”), for incarceration, care and maintenance of inmates; and

WHEREAS, Article 2 “COMPENSATION" established a rate of compensation for these
services; and

WHEREAS, by this Amendment No. 1 the parties wish to modify the compensation
payable to the County for housing the Contractor’s inmates,

NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1 Article 2 “COMPENSATION" is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the
following:

A. The Contractor shall pay the County according to the schedule below for each of
Contractor’s inmates who, for each full or partial calendar day, are housed at Santa Fe
County Adult Detention Facility (SFCADF). SFCADF has the option to review and
adjust this fee upon the anniversary date of this Agreement,

Perlod: Cost per full or partial calendar day,
per inmate

June 2016 — September 2017 $95.00

October 2017 — June 2018 $68.00

July 2018 — June 2019 $70.00

July 2019 -~ June 2020 $72.00

The aforementioned costs will be effective only if the Contractor’s inmate population
count is 40 or greater. 1f at any time the Contractor’s inmate count falls to 39 or below,

the cost will be $85.00 per inmate, per full or partial calendar day until the count is again
40 or greater.

2, All other provisions of the Agreement not specifically amended or modified by this
Amendment No. | shall remain in full force and effect.




Amendmeni No. 1 to Agreememt No. 2016-0378-CORR/TR

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment as of the date of last

signature by the parties.

SANTA FE COUNTY;
)

Katherine Miller, '
Santa Fe County Manager

Apprayed as to form:
Q&é @ Loz

Gregory S. Shaffer,

Santa Fe County Attorney
Fina artment:
Do oya,

Santa Fe County Finance Director

CONTRACTOR:
%uthorized Signature

st Gl

Print Name

-— A
s, L
Print Title

o

[O0. /2" /7

Date

/- re ~rz

Date

Lolo-1q
Date

D494 7

Date




T

| ( QQ* Agreement No. Z0ile - 0F1% -CoRR TR

AGREEMENT
FOR INMATE CONFINEMENT
‘ BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF SANTA FE
AND TORRANCE COUNTY

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by and between Santa Fe County, New
Mexico, a political subdivision of the State of New Mexico (hereinafter referred 1o as the
“County”) and TORRANCE COUNTY, a political subdivision of the State of New
Mexico (hereinafier referred to as the “Contractor"), ,

RECITALS

Contractor's facility;

WHEREAS, the County owns and operates the Santa Fe County Adult Detention
Facility (SFCADF) which has, from time to time, vacant bed space; and

WHEREAS, the County is willing to house Contractor’s inmates from time-to-

time as set forth herein;
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED by both parties as
follows;
1. HOUSING . The County agrees to house persons awaiting

indictment or trial on behalf of the Contractor from time-to-time as space is
available in the County's SFCADF, upon the conditions and terms set forth
below, The Contractor agrees that any such person so housed in the SFCADF
is either a person temporarily imprisoned while being conveyed or awaiting
conveyance to a county jail in the Contractor's County, or a person whose life
is in imminent danger in the present place of incarceration, as specified in
NMSA 1978, Sections 33-3-13 (1983), and 33-3-14 (1 889), and the
Contractor agrees in any event that any persons housed at the SFCADF meet
the minimum criteria established by these statutes and laws and agrees to
compensate the County for the housing as set forth in the next paragraph.

2, COMPENSATION. The Contractor shall pay the County a cost of $95.00
per day for each full or partial calendar day for a Contractor’s inmate who is

housed at SFCADF., SFCADF has the option to review and adjust this fee
upon the anniversary date of this Agreement,

3. CONDITIONS OF HOUSING. The County will house all of Contractor’s

inmates consistent with SFCADF’s prevailing policies, post orders and other




routine practices, unless additional housing policies are specified by an
appendix to this Agreement,

INVOICES. The County shall invoice the Contractor for alj persons housed
at the SFCADF on a monthly basis and shall provide the Contractor with a
Statement containing the names of persons housed, the dates of housing, the
booking number, the total number of days billed, the medical costs incurred, if
any, and the total inmate costs for the month. The Contractor shall pay the
invoice in full within 30 days of receipt. If an invoice is not paid within 45
days of the billing date, a late payment charge of 1.5% of the original bill shall
accrue monthly.

INMATE APPROVAL. The SFCADF Warden or designee shall have the
right to refuse housing for any reason 1o any person proposed for housing in
the SFCADF.

TRANSPORTATION. Contractor shall be responsible for all transportation
costs for its inmates to and from SFCADF. In the event medical treatment is
required outside of the SFCADF, the County shall transport persons for such
treatment. In such event, Contractor shall pay the costs of the secure
transportation as set forth in Paragraph 8, "Medical Care,” section C,

INMATE POSSESSIONS, The County will store and safe keep all inmate
personal property which is removed from inmates upon arrival at SFCADF.

The County shall not be responsible for items determined to be contraband or
not listed during the time of booking. Any contraband found shall subject the
inmate to a criminal investigation by the Santa Fe County Sheriff's Office;
however, in the event new charges result, the Contractor shall still be required
to pay for housing so long as the inmate’s sentence from the Contractor has
not been completed, or charges remain pending in the Contractor's County.

MEDICAL CARE.

A. Routine on-Site Care. The County shall provide routine medical
care, routine dental care, and routine mental health care for
Contractor's inmates at the SFCADF.

B.  Prescription Pharmaceuticals, The Contractor shall be responsible
for and shall reimburse the County for any pharmaceutical costs
incurred by Contractor’s inmates housed at SFCADF.

C. Off-Site Care. The Contractor shall be responsible for all costs of
medical, dental and mental health care for Contractor’s inmates at any
off-sitt medical facilit. The County shall provide secure
transportation and security to and from any such offsite facility. The
County shall bill the Contractor at the rate of $20.00 per officer, per
hour, and § .55 per mile, to and from an appointment. The Contractor
shall be responsible for the per diem rate plus the hourly rate for



lo.

1L

12.

13.

14.

officers providing security during the period of any off-site medical
confinement that exceeds 24 hours.

D. Prison Rape Elimination Act. SFCADF will comply with provisions
of the Prison Rape Elimination Act of 2003 (“PREA™), codified at 42
U.S.C. Sec. 15601 et seq., and with all applicable PREA standards for
preventing, detecting, monitoring and investigating any form of sexuai
abuse within SFCADF.

TERM. This Agreement shall become effective when signed by both parties.
The initial term of the Agreement is one year, Unless either party provides 60
days written notice to the other party of its intent not to renew thjs Agreement,
this Agreement will automatically renew in one-year increments not to exceed
a total of four years.

TERMINATION. This Agreement may be terminated by cither party upon
60 days written notice to the other party, However, a termination shal] not be

effective until such time as all of the Contractor’s inmates have been removed
from SFCADF. By such lermination, neither party may nullify obligations
already incurred for performance or failure to perform prior to the date of
termination. If notice of termination is given by either party, the Contractor

INSURANCE. The County maintains public liability insurance for s
operation of the SFCADF. The Contractor shail maintain at all times a policy
of public liability insurance (or approved program of self-insurance) for jts
activities under this Agreement.

U ING. The County may subcontract services 1o be
performed under this Agreement with advance notice to the Contractor. Ifa
person housed at the SFCADF is transferred to another facility pursuant 1o a
subcontract, the Contractor shall be notified within 24 hours of the transfer,

C AND AUDIT,

A. County Information. The County shall maintain detailed records and
shall endeavor to ensure that billing statements are accurate and

th



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

correspond to inmate housing and booking records. Such records shall
be subject 1o inspection by the Contractor, the Department of Finance
and Administration and the State Auditor.

B.  Contractor Information. The Contractor shall provide its complete
file on each person incarcerated at the SFCADF under this Agreement

including, but not limited to, the incarceration file, the medical file, all
court and/or arrest documents necessary to justify the Contractor’s
inmate incarceration. and copies of each person’s criminal history.
Gang affiliations and other associations of relevance shall also be
provided. if known,

AMENDMENTS. This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended
except by an instrument, in writing, executed and approved by both parties,

MERGER. This Agreement incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and
understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter
hereof, and all such agreements, covenants and understandings have been
merged into this written Agreement. No prior agreement, covenani or
understanding, verbal or otherwise, of the parties or their agents shall be valid
or enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement.

APPLICABLE LAW. This Agreement shall be govemed by the laws of the
State of New Mexico.

ACCESS BY CONTRACTOR. The Contractor, with prior approval and
consent of the Director of SFCADF, may inspect the conditions under which
Contractor’s inmates are housed at SFCADF. Access to SFCADF shal] be
coordinated through the Director of SFCADF , the Warden or their designee.

SEVERABILITY. Should any part of this Agreement be determined invalid
or unenforceable by a court, the remainder of this Agreement shall not-be
affected and shall remain valid and enforceable to the fullest extent of the law,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Contractor have caused this Agreement
to be executed, said Agreement to become effective when signed by both parties.

Contractor;

orized signatory

pae: My 25000

Pﬁnt;ﬁd%ﬂe of authorized signatory



Santa Fe County

- Lz > Date: 5 - 35/ /¢
Katherine Miller, Sania Fe County’ Manager

Approved as to form:
é/&zfc/(;)&/ A4 Date: & ~2~/&
Gregory S. Shaffer/County ‘Attorney
Finance Department

( ‘[!mﬁn% %ﬂ.{aj MA%— Date; (lf 77{/2
Carole H. ] o, Director e



